Regular School Board Meeting

November 14, 2018

Board of Trustees

Frank Alanis - President Robert Garcia
Juan J. Ramos, Jr. — Vice President Romero Amador, Jr.
Alejandro Alanis - Secretary Olga S. Oviedo

Lizett C. Villarreal — Treasurer

Sergio Coronado
Interim Superintendent

“Students will be inspired to search,
discover, experience, and apply knowledge in a safe creative environment”



NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PROGRESO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that a REGULAR School Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees

of the Progreso I.S.D. will be held on the 14™ of NOVEMBER 2018 IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING PUBLIC HEARING at the Middle School Library, Progreso, Texas, at which time the
following agenda items will be discussed.

A- Call meeting to order

Al Pledge of Allegiance/Texas Flag

A2 Prayer

A3 Public Audience
Public participation is limited to this, the designated open forum portion of the
meeting. In accordance with District Policy BED (Local), the Board may impose
reasonable time limits on this portion of the meeting. Persons who wish to participate
in this portion of the meeting shall sign up with the presiding officer or designee before
the meeting begins and shall indicate the topic about which they wish to speak. No
presentation shall exceed five minutes. Delegations of more than five persons shall
appoint one person to present their views before the Board.

A4 School Board Minutes
October 22, 2018 Regular Board Meeting

Superintendent’s Report

Discussion and possible action on the following:
B1 District Reports

B2 FIRST Report

Curriculum & Instruction:
Discussion and possible action on the following:

Support Services/Facilities

Discussion and possible action on the following:

Dl Update on Technology Building

D2 Technology Change Order - Diamond "C"

D3 Discussion and possible Board action to approve invoices relating to Science and
Technology Building completion costs submitted by vendors for the project.

Student Services
Discussion and possible action on the following:
El Contract for Services Student Alternative Program Inc.

Finance:
Discussion and possible action on the following:
Bl Cash Disbursements
F2 Investment Report
| 3¢ P.O./Payment Request over $10,000.00
a. AT&T $14,913.41
b. CC&J Group $43,500.00
c. Direct Energy $75,000.00
d. Lakeshore Learning $14,911.85
e. McAllen ISD $25,000.00
f. Pearlized Math $17,300.00
g. Region 1 $21,488.00
h. Renaissance Learning $15,768.95
i. Sharron Wells $21,800.00




j- South Texas College $30,195.20
k. Student Alternative Program $10,800.00
F4 Tax Collection Report
F5 Budget Amendment
F6 Budget Update
F7 2018 Certified Tax Roll
F8 Copier Lease Quotes
79 TEA Monitor/Conservator Expense Report (Standing [tem)

Governance:

Discussion and possible action on the following:

Gl Discussion and possible Board action to adopt modifications to District Policy DEC
(Local) concerning carry-over of local Leave days.

Executive Session: Closed Meeting under Texas Gov’t Code 551.071; 551.072; 551,074; 551.-
076; 551,082.

(a) Resignations and Superintendent’s recommendations for terminations, proposed
terminations, re-assignments and proposed non-renewals of district employees
Superintendent’s recommendations and possible interviews for hiring of administrative &
professional personnel - instructional and non-instructional

©) Superintendent’s recommendations for hiring of non-professional personnel -
clerical/technical and auxiliary

(d)  Discussion with Management Team concerning the roles and responsibilities of
public officers, i.e. Board Members

Reconvene in Open Meeting to take action on the following items:
Discuss and take possible action on the following items:

(a) Discussion and possible action on Superintendent’s recommendations conceming
terminations, proposed terminations, re-assignments and proposed non-renewals or
suspensions of District employees.

Discussion and possible action on hiring of administrative & professional, instructional
and non-instructional personnel

(©) Discussion and possible action on hiring of non-professional Clerical/Technical and
Auxiliary personnel

(d) Discussion with Management Team concerning the roles and responsibilities of public
officers, i.e. Board Members

J- Adjournment

Dated this 9" day of November 2018 — Progreso Independent School District

By: " ___Interim Superintendent




I, the undersigned authority, hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
above-named school district is a correct copy of the Notice and that I posted the Notice on the bulletin
board for public notices in the district’s Central Administrative office located at 100 South Business Farm
Rd. 1015, Progreso, Texas, on the 9" day of October 2018 at5:00 P.M.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or
services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, large print or Braille,
are requested to contact us at (956) 565-3002 one day prior to the meeting so that appropriate
arrangements can be made.

Dated this 9" day of October 2018 — Progreso Independent School District

By: 7 % EZZ e , Interim Superintendent




School Board Minutes




MINUTES OF THE
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HELD ON
OCTOBER 22, 2018

SESSION A: The meeting was called to order by Frank Alanis, President.
A quorum was established as follows:

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Frank Alanis Olga S. Oviedo
Juan J. Ramos, Jr. Romero Amador, Jr.
Alejandro Alanis

Lizett C. Villarreal

Robert Garcia

Sergio Coronado, Interim Superintendent
Kevin O'Hanlon, School Attorney
Hermelinda Romeros, Conservator

A Call meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.
Al Pledge of Allegiance/Texas Flag
A2 Prayer
Mr. Alejandro Alanis
A3 Public Audience
None
A4 School Board Minutes
September 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve September 24, 2018 Regular Board
Meeting Minutes

Second by Robert Garcia

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Superintendent’s Report

District Reports

Mr. Sergio Coronado informed the board of trustees PISD has been accepted to the GEAR
UP Program. The district has been trying to get into this program for the past 7 years and
thanks to Ms. Maribel Rodriguez we finally made it.

Mr. Coronado informed the Cross country team won Regional and made it to State. The
district is very proud of them. Also, Mr. Coronado is planning on building a gym for North
Elem. He believes it is essential for the students to have one.

Mr. Coronado informed he will be proposing a change on board policy regarding local days,
were these days will be rolled over to the following year instead of losing them if not used.
Lastly, because of the upcoming holidays, Mr. Coronado proposed to change the Regular
School Board Meeting date to November 15th.

Conservator Quarterly Report

Ms. Hermelinda Romeros presented the Conservator Report to the board of trustees.

Ms. Romeros mentioned on her report the following: student enrollment is approximately
1,546 about 15 students higher than prior year. Superintendent reported on 12 teacher
overstaffing and student to teacher ratios are low; approximately 15 teachers are not
bilingual certified and a waiver was requested. Business manager projected a general fund
balance for 8/31/2018 of approximately $2,990,577 which is less than 2 months of




operations at $3,281,452. At the July 24th board meeting the board interviewed 3
candidates for the interim superintendent. Originally there were only 2 candidates but a
couple of days prior to the meeting another name was added per the vice president's
request. The board selected a young man out of Hidalgo that is currently the Hidalgo City
Mayor. The gentleman has no prior experience but has held administrative positions at
Valley View ISD. The other 2 candidates are retired experienced superintendents but the
board felt that no matter what they did TEA would still do what it was going to do and he
was who they wanted. The vote was 4 to 2 with 1 board member absent. The board is not
in compliance with BDD legal and local policy on board training hours.

Mr. Juan J. Ramos, Jr. questioned Ms. Romeros on her statement where she mentioned he
had requested to add another candidate for the Superintendent's position.

Mr. Ramos explained this was false information and that he had never asked to do such
thing. He questioned Ms. Romeros where she had gotten this information from. Ms.
Romeros responded Legal Council had told her the additional candidate was added as per
the Vice - President. Mr. Kevin O'Hanlon denied having said such thing.

Ms. Romeros assumed the request was coming from the Vice-President because he was
receiving emails from Legal Council with the list of the candidates. Mr. Ramos said he had
never sent an email making this request.

The board of trustees and Mr. Sergio Coronado told Ms. Romeros they will appreciate if she
would mention the good things that are happening in the district on her reports.

At this time Mr. Frank Alanis moved to item D1

Support Services/Facilities

Update on Technology Building

Mr. George Lazaro, Mr. Noe Cavazos and Mr. Villa gave a brief update on the Technology
Building Project. There was an initial deadline for the project for Oct 15th. Although a lot of
work was done during the past days, there's still more work that needs to be done in order
to complete the project. All the tile and cabinets are now in place. One critical thing that was
taken care of was the testing of the A/C units that had been in storage for a while. AC is
now working and Armatex can now come in and install ceiling tiles so that other
subcontractors can start working on the small details and complete the project.

Mr. Frank Alanis questioned on the date for completion.

Mr. Cavazos informed the project is expected to be completed no later than the first week of
December.

Discussion and possible Board Action to Approve Invoices Relating to Science and
Technology Building Completion Costs Submitted by Vendors for the Project.

Mr. Wilfredo Mata informed the board of trustees there are 4 application for payment for the
month of October:

A&A Villa Co. - Electrical $4,750.00 A&A Villa Co. - Floor $11,970.00
A&A Villa Co. - Millwork $11,043.75 Thirlwall - AC Duct work $7,430.00
There is no invoice from Fulcrum this month. Mr. Mata recommended to approve invoices
as presented.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve Invoices Relating to Science and
Technology Building Completion Costs Submitted by Vendors for the Project

Second by Lizett C. Villarreal

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Curriculum & Instruction
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt: Read 180 and System 44
Ms. Maribel Rodriguez informed the board of trustees Read 180 reading program that




utilizes reading software and teacher coaching in order to develop a struggling student's
fluency and comprehension. The Read 180 program is implemented to raise reading
achievement and to support teachers in enhancing their pedagogy and accelerate student
achievement.

System 44 Next Generation is a new foundational reading program for the most challenged
readers in Grades 3-12+. Both the Read 180 and the System 44 Next Generation are a part
of a pull out system, where the students are serviced by a professional in order to achieve
gains. The total is $18,725.00 which will be divided by campuses. Ms. Rodriguez requested
and recommended that Read 180 and System 44 for 2018-2019 be approved by the
Progreso ISD School Board.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve Houghton Mifflin Harcourt: Read 180 and
System 44 renewal

Second by Robert Garcia

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramaos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Progreso ISD Bilingual/ESL Program Module Update

In order to better meet the needs of the District and its students, administration is
requesting a change for its Early Exit Transitional Bilingual Model for Pre-Kindergarten to
5th grade to Early Exit Transitional Bilingual Model for Pre-Kindergarten to 6th grade. In
grades 7th -12th, Progreso ISD is requesting a change from a ESL Content-Base to a ESL
pull-out as its ESL model.

Bilingual Program Descriptions:

Early Exit Transitional- A bilingual program that serves students identified as students of
limited English proficiency in both English and Spanish, or another language, and transfers
students to English-only instruction. The program provides instruction in literacy and
academic content areas through the medium of the student’s first language, along with
instruction in English oral and academic language development. In addition, non-academic
subjects such as art, music, and physical education also may be taught in English. Exiting
to an all-English program of instruction will occur not earlier than the end of first grade, or if
the student enrolls in school during or after first grade, the student will remain in the
program for a minimum of two to five years before being eligible to exit the bilingual
program.

ESL Content-Based- An English program that serves students identified as students of
limited English proficiency in English only by providing a full-time teacher certified under
TEC 29.061(c) to provide supplementary instruction for all content area instruction. This
model integrates English as a second language instruction with subject matter instruction
which focuses not only on learning a second language, but using that language as a
medium to learn mathematics, science, social studies, or other academic subjects.

ESL Pull-Out Program Model (TAC 89.1210(d)(2)-English Learners are receiving their
English language arts and reading instruction by teachers who hold a valid classroom
teaching certificate appropriate for grade level and English Language Arts and
Reading(ELAR)as well as an ESL certificate.

Ms. Rodriguez requested the change in Early Exit Transitional Bilingual Model for Pre-
Kindergarten to 5th grade to Early Exit Transitional Bilingual Model for Pre-Kindergarten to
6th grade. In 6th -12th ESL content model to be changed to a ESL pull-out in grades 7th -
12th as its ESL model.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve Progreso ISD Bilingual/ESL Program
Module Update

Second by Robert Garcia

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramaos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES




Student Services
No items

Finance

Cash Disbursements

Mr. Wilfredo Mata reviewed monthly cash disbursements. The total disbursements for the
month of September were $213,368.03.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve Cash Disbursements as presented by Mr.
Mata.

Second by Robert Garcia

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Investment Report

Mr. Wilfredo Mata reviewed the monthly investment report for September 2018. He
informed the board of trustees that as of Septemberthere was a total ending balance of
$2,524,683.00 in the investment accounts.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve Investment Report as reviewed by Mr. Mata
Second by Alejandro Alanis

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

P.O./Payment Request over $10,000.00

Mr. Wilfredo Mata requested board of trustees approval of items a-k.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve P.O. / Payment Request over $10,000.00
items a-k as requested by Mr. Mata

Second by Robert Garcia

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Tax Collection Report

Mr. Wilfredo Mata informed board of trustees of September tax collections. $24,338.65 is
the current tax collected to date. Currently there are $ 271,193.70 taxes outstanding.
Motion made by Alejandro Alanis to approve Tax Collection Report

Second by Robert Garcia

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Budget Amendment (Standing ltem)

Standing Item

Budget Update (Standing Item)

Mr. Wilfredo Mata informed the board of trustees of the current budget status. The
encumbrances are $ 721,196.13 and the annual budget is $18,613,797.00 with
expenditures to date of $631,018.01 for the month of September.

Motion made by Alejandro Alanis to approve the Budget Update as presented by Mr. Mata
Second by Juan J. Ramos, Jr.

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramaos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES




Extension of Energy Services Provider Contract

Mr. Wilfredo Mata informed the board of trustees the District currently has a contract that
expires on June 2020 at a rate of $0.05051 per kilowatt hour used. Mr. Mata reviewed a
copy of electrical services cost matrix that indicates the following:

The pricing index rate for Direct Energy is currently as follows:

84 month term(7 years) is $0.03896

Estimated costs under current contract:

8,557,000 kw usage per year (X) 7 years (X) $0.05051 $3,025,498

Estimated Costs with current index price rates:

8,557,000 kw usage per year (X) 7 years (X) $0.03896 = $2,333,665

Savings to the District for the 7 year term: $ 691,833

It appears that electrical rates are on a downward trend and although the District still has
some time left on its existing contract, executing longer term contract for electrical services
at this time would could have long term benefits to the District.

Mr. Mata requested approval to shop around for best rates.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. for the approval to shop around for better prices.
Second by Lizett C. Villarreal

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Bids for Manufacturing Program Equipment

Mr. Wilfredo Mata informed the board of trustees the District solicited quotes for the Board
Approved purchase of manufacturing equipment from several Buy-Board and Region One
approved vendors for the new Technology Building Project. The District received only one
guote and is as follows:

Champion CNC

CNC Lathe $ 55,390.00

CNC Tool room Mill $39,310.00

Total $94,700.00

Mr. Mata presented copies of the quotes received along with copies of recommendation
letters from Ms. Diana Aguilar, High School Principal and Ms. Leticia Aguilar, Early College
Director recommending to award the purchase to Champion CNC for both pieces of
equipment for the total amount of $94,700.00. The vendor is a Buy Board approved vendor.
Mr. Mata recommended to approve Champion CNC for the Manufacturing Program
Equipment for the amount of $94,700.00.

Motion made by Alejandro Alanis to approve Champion CNC as recommended by Mr. Mata
Second by Lizett C. Villarreal

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Review of Investment Policy

Mr. Wilfredo Mata informed the board of trustees on the investment philosophy and
considerations that were applied when investing District funds or selecting a specific
security for this immediate past fiscal year. The District's philosophy was comprised of three
(3) major objectives and were as follows:

1. Safety and security of funds was the given the highest priority.

2.Liquidity of funds and the managing of investments so that cash would be available when
needed was also a strong consideration.

3.Investment Yield, a measurement of successful fiscal management; subject to interest
rates, minimum investment requirements and the maturity dates of the investments was
also taken into account.

Under no instances were funds of the District invested in risky securities or other risk type
investment instruments. The District invested its' funds in Certificates of Deposits, which are




time deposits in a financial institution documented and secured by a certificate that bears a
specific dollar amount of the deposit, a specific maturity date and a specific interest rate.
The interest rate for these investments was low, however in keeping with the primary
objective, the CD's are considered to be one of the safest investment instruments. In
addition, the District also utilized TexPool, an investment pool created under the Texas
Government Code to invest public funds jointly in behalf of the entities and complies with
Texas Gov't Code 2256.026 rules and regulations of the Public Funds Investment Act.
The District's investments were timed to comply with the availability of funds and liquidity
depending on needs of the District. District funds were never invested for periods longer
than one(1) year. Potential Construction projects and the potential emergency funding
needs of the District were considered in detemlining the investment timelines. The liquidity
of District funds was of utmost importance.
The Districts investment portfolio (CD's) was also an additional source of revenues for the
District that was not forthcoming from property taxes or external debt. The pursuit of other
investment instruments other than Certificates of Deposits and Texpool would have
required prior authorization by the Superintendent and notification to the Board of Trustees.
Mr. Wilfredo Mata recommended the approval of the review of Investment Policy
Motion made by Alejandro Alanis to approve the Review of the Investment Policy
Second by Robert Garcia
VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia
VOTING AGAINST: None
MOTION PASSES
F10 Annual Investment Report

Mr. Wilfredo Mata informed the board of trustees on the Annual Investment Report. Back in
September 1, 2017, Texpool balance was $2,488,23.31 with Interest Earnings of
$36,443.09 and with and ending balance of $2,524,683.00 on August 31, 2018.

Motion made by Alejandro Alanis to approve the Annual Investment Report as presented
by Mr. Mata
Second by Robert Garcia
VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia
VOTING AGAINST: None
MOTION PASSES
Hidalgo County Annual Tax Collection Report
Mr. Wilfredo Mata presented a copy of the Annual Tax Collection report as prepared by the
Hidalgo County Tax Office for the 2017-2018 School Year. The report indicates the amount
of total collections for the fiscal year along -with the amount of other revenues and fees
collected on behalf of the District.
Mr. Mata recommended that the Annual Tax Collection Report as prepared by the Hidalgo
County Tax Office for the 2017-2018 fiscal year be approved..
Motion made by Alejandro Alanis to approve Annual Investment Report
Second by Juan J. Ramos, Jr.
VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia
VOTING AGAINST: None
MOTION PASSES
Update on Surplus Property Auction
Mr. Mata informed the board of trustees the District acquired the services of Bond and Bond
Auctioneers in an effort to dispose of surplus items. The disposal process is ongoing and
expected to proceed for the next several months.
The District has received several distribution checks that currently total $5,608.00. As items
are being sold, the proceeds of the sale less expenses and commission are being
distributed to the District. Mr. Mata presented copies of the checks received along with
copies of the deposits for your review.




The portable buildings have not been sold; and due to the high cost of relocating these
items, the District may have to consider demolition and disposal of the three (3) portables
located at the Administration site.
Demolition of Portable Buildings
Mr. Mata informed the board of trustees the district acquired the services of Bond and Bond
Auctioneers in an effort to dispose of surplus items located throughout the District. One of
the items included in the declaration were the three (3) wooden portable buildings located
at the south end of the Administration Building site. The portable buildings have not been
sold as of this date. This is most likely due to the high cost of relocating these items.
Although we have had several inquiries, no one has made an offer to purchase the units. At
this point, it is becoming clear that District may have to consider demolition and disposal of
the three (3) portables located south of the Administration offices. Mr. Mata recommended
to approve the demolition and disposal of the portable building indicated.
Mr. Frank Alanis proposed to demolish all the portables, including the ones behind the
campuses that are in bad conditions and not being used.
Motion made by Alejandro Alanis to authorize the Superintendent to demolish all portables.
Second by Lizett C. Villarreal
VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia
VOTING AGAINST: None
MOTION PASSES
Superintendent's Travel Reimbursement
a. TASA/TASB Convention 2018, Austin, TX

Mr. Wilfredo Mata requested approval on Superintendent's Travel Reimbursement for the
TASA/TASB Convention 2018 in Austin, TX, for the amount of $461.95.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve Superintendent's Travel Reimbursement
as presented by Mr. Mata
Second by Robert Garcia
VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia
VOTING AGAINST: None
MOTION PASSES
TEA Monitor/Conservator Expense Report, September 2018
Mr. Wilfredo Mata presented TEA Monitor / Conservator Expense Report, September 2018
as a request by the board of trustees. The amount being paid to conservator Ms.
Hermelinda Romeros is $1,754.84 for the month of September.
Motion made by Alejandro Alanis to approve TEA Monitor/Conservator Expense Report
September 2018 as presented by Mr. Mata
Second by Robert Garcia
VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal, and
Robert Garcia
VOTING AGAINST: None
MOTION PASSES

Governance
No items

Executive Session: Closed Meeting: Texas Gov’t Code 551.071; 551.072; 551,074;
551,082. Executive session went into closed meeting at 7:11 P.M.

(a) Resignations and Superintendent’s recommendations for terminations,
proposed terminations, re-assignments and proposed non-renewals of District
employees

(b) Superintendent’'s recommendations and possible interviews for hiring of
administrative & professional personnel - instructional and non-instructional




(c) Superintendent’'s recommendations for hiring of non-professional personnel -
clerical/technical and auxiliary

(d) Discussion with Management Team concerning the roles and responsibilities of
public officers, i.e. Board Members

Reconvene in Open Meeting to take action on the following items at 7:12 P.M.

(a) Discussion and possible action on Superintendent’s recommendations
concerning terminations, proposed terminations, re-assignments and proposed
non-renewals or suspensions of District employees.

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to approve resignation presented by Mr. Sergio
Coronado.

Second by Robert Garcia

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal,
and Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

(b) Discussion and possible action on hiring of administrative & professional

(c) Discussion and possible action on hiring of non-professional
Clerical/Technical and Auxiliary personnel

(d) Discussion with Management Team concerning the roles and responsibilities of
public officers, i.e. Board Members

Adjournment

Motion made by Juan J. Ramos, Jr. to adjourn meeting

Second by Alejandro Alanis

VOTING FOR: Frank Alanis, Juan J. Ramos, Jr., Alejandro Alanis, Lizett C. Villarreal,
and Robert Garcia

VOTING AGAINST: None

MOTION PASSES

Meeting was adjourned by Board President: Frank Alanis at 7:13 P.M. 10-22-2018.

Board President, Frank Alanis Board Secretary, Alejandro Alanis




District Reports

Presentation




FIRST Report




PROGRESQ INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
"A College and Career Readiness District™
P Box 610
Progrese, TX 78579
Phone: (950) 5635-3002 Fax: (936} 565-2128

To:  Mr. Sergio Coronado,
Supt. of Schools

From: Wilfredo Mata, »\/

Business Manager
Date: November 12, 2018
Ref: FIRST Reporting Compliance Requirements

Attached is the 2017-2018 School First Rating for Progreso 1SD. Progreso
ISD received a score of 92 and a Superior Rating-A. This compares with the
2016-2017 score of 84 and a letter grade of B-Above Standard. Please note
that the passing score is a 60. I have attached copies of both rating reports for
your review.

A public hearing on the District’s FIRST rating will be held on Wednesday,
November 14, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

Thank You.

School Vision
"Students will be inspired to search, discover, experience and apply knowledge in a safe creative environment™
School Mission
Every student in Progreso ISD will graduate with an Associate’s Degree and/or a career license



District Status Detail

Page 1 of 3

M

Home

Financial Integrity Rating System of Texas

2017-2018 RATINGS BASED ON SCHOOL YEAR 2016-2017 DATA -

i Review the AFR for an unmadified opinlon and material weaknesses. The school

Publication Level 1: 8/6/2018 2:48:

24 PM

district must pass 2.A to pass this indlcator, The school district fails indlecator
number 2 if it responds "No" to Indicator 2.A. or to both Indicators 2.A and 2.B.

a en I ?{If i |

Updated

4/20/2018
8:52:25
AM

4/20/2018
§:52:25
AM

4/20/2018
8:52:26
AM

4/20/2018
B:52:26
AM

https://tealprod.tea.state.tx.us/First/forms/District.aspx?year=2016&district=108910

Yes

8/8/2018



LMSTEICT dIatus Petail

i¢

Did the schonl districh make timely pavments to the Teachers Retirament System
;”FRS) Texs Wz::rkfgrce Cﬁmmjsiﬁn LEWEY, Intermal Revenue Servies 1853, and

Was the total unrestricted net position balance {Net of the accretion of interest for
capital appraciation bonds) in the governmental activities column in the
Statermnent of Net Position greater than zera? (1f the school district's change of
students in membership over 5 vears was 7 percent or more then the school

istri ssas this indicator

Was the number of davs of cash on hand and currant investiments in the general
fund for the school district sufficient to raver sperating expenditures {excluding
fagilities scoulsition and constructinn)? (See ranaes below.}

Was the meagure of current assets to current liabilities ratlo far the school district

sufficlent fo cover short-term deht? (See ranges below.b

4/20/2018
8:52:26
AM

4/20/2018
8:52:26
AM

4/3G/2018
8:52:26
AM

4/20/2018
8:52:27
AM

s} gg;gggg; E(}rzg-»ggrm solvencv'? (If t%‘ie schwi dsstrects chanae of studﬁnts m
membership over 5 vears was 7 percent or more, i nthe s
this indicator.) {See rannes bejow.)

4/20/2018
8:52:27
AM

Page 2 of 3

Multiptier

chool distr] eneral fund revgnues equal or excesd ex;}e:nciz%:ures
{excludlm fac;htres a::czwsitnan and ¢ 4

4/20/2018
8:52:27
AM

Was the dabt service covernge ratlo sufficient fo_meet the reauired debt sarvice?

{See ranges below,)

13

14

. AM

7/9/2018
7:13:11

H

Was the schogl district's administrative cost ratio equal B or less than the
threshold ratio? (See ranges below.}

S O PO

Did the school district not have a 15 percent deciine in the students to staff ratln
gver 3 vears (fotal enrolfment to total stafé)? (1f the student srroliment did not
decrease. the school district will automatically pass this indicatar’

4/20/2018
B:52:28
AM

6/19/2018
11:314:24
AM

10

10

2id the comparison of Public Education Information Management System {(PEIMSY
data to like information in the school district’s AFR result in a total variance of less
than 3 percent of all expenditures by function?

Bid the external independent auditor indicate the AFE was free of any instance(s)
of material noncompiiance for arants, contracts. and laws related to local, state

or federal funds? (The AICPA defines material nancomplianes, }

Did the school district not receive an adiusted remavment schedule for more than

one fiscal vear for an gver allocation of Foundation Schopl Program (FSPY funds as
tof a financial hardshing

4/20/2018
8:52:28
AM

16

4/20/2018
8:52:28
AM

4/20/2018
8:52:29
AM

G

https://tealprod.tea.state.tx.us/F irst/forms/District.aspx ?year=2016&district=108910

8/8/2018



LIISITICT dIatus Letatt Page 3 of 3

g2
Weighted
sum

Multiplier
Sum

92 Score

DETERMINATION OF RATING

A, Did the district answer 'Ne’ to Indicators 1, 3,4, 5, or 2.A? If 50, the schoot district's rating is F for
Substandard Achievement regardless of points earned.

B = Above Standard 80-89
C = Meets Standard &60-79
F = Substandard Achievement <60

No Rating = A school district receiving territory that annexes with a school district ordered by tha
commissioner under TEC 13.054, or consolidation under Subchapter H, Chapter 41. No rating will be
for the school district receiving territory until the third year after the annexation/consolidation.

tssued

17061 NORTH CONGRESS AVE

FIRST 5.4.1.0

https://tealprod.tea.state.tx.us/ First/forms/District.aspx?year=2016&district=108910 8/8/2018



PROGRESCQ INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
“if College and Career Readiness District”
£.0. Box 610
Progresn, TX 7SS
Flione: (936} 563-3082 Fux: (956) 563-2428

To:  Mr, Martin Cuellar,
Supt. of Schools

From: Wilfredo Mata, VV/

Business Manager

Date: November 1, 2017
Ref:  FIRST Reporting Compliance Requirements

Attached is a copy of the 2016-2017 School First Rating for Progresa ISD.
Progreso ISD received a raw score of 84 and a letter prade of B-Above
Standard. Please note that the passing scare is a 60.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need additional information in
regards to this matter,

Thank You.

Schogl Vision
"Students wiil be inspired to search, discover, experience and apply knowledge in a sufe creative environment”
School Missien
Every student in Progreso I1SD will gradunte with an Associate's Degree andfor a career license



District Status Detail Page 1 of 4

RATING YEA Iv] | V] Help | Home

Financial Integrity Rat]ng System of Texas

2016-2017 RATINGS BASED ON SCHOOL YEAR 2015-2016
DATA - DISTRICT STATUS DETAIL

Name: PROGRESO ISD(108910) Publl;a:imownﬂi_.evell8}8/20_17 2:29:29 PM
Status: Pasézﬁ - Pt:t;lml‘;;tion Level 2: 8/8;6;7 2 29":29 PM "
| Rating: B = Above Standardmm La;‘;;;dated:';;;’m 17 2:29:29 PM ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
District ;core: s ;;sslng Score: 60 T
# | mdicator peseription | updated | score

1 Was the complete annual financial report (AFR} and data | 3/28/2017 | Yes
submitted to the TEA within 30 days of the Novamber 11:44:42

| h AM
district’s fiscal vear end date of June 30 or Ayqust 331,
respecivaly?

B YT —, . ri b e R SO N

2 Review the AFR for an unmadified opinion and material
weaknesses. The schoo! district must pass 2.A to pass
this indicator. The schoot district falls indicator number

2 if it responds "No" to indicator 2.A. or to both
indlcators 2.A and 2.B.

2.A | Was there an unmadified opinfon in the AFR on the 3/28/2017 | Yes
financial statements as a whole? (The American 11:44:42
Institute of Certifled Public Accountants (AICPA) deflnes | AM
unmodified opinlen, The external independent audltor

] f W n I

2.8 | Did the exterpal Independent auditor report that the AFR 3/2B/2017 | Yes

W

as free of apy Instance(s) of materlal waaknesses in 11:44:43
Interng! controls over fipancial reporting and compliance | AM
for local, state, or federal fupds? (The AICPA defines

material weakness,)

ok M gt s bbb bt 4 b 11 e P L e L s ] e e

3 Was the schoo! district in compllance with the pavment 3/28/2017 Yes
terms of all debt agreements at fiscal vear end? {If the 11:44:43
ool district was in default in rlor fiscal r AM

http://teadavwaylon.tea.state tx.us/F irst/forms/District.aspx?year=2015&di... 10/12/2017



District Status Detail

alies in followin rs if ¢ of district

is.current on Its forbearance or pavmeant plan with the
lender and the pavments are made on schedule for the

scal vear being d. Also exempted are ical
defaults that are not related to moneatary defaults. A
technical defaylt is a failure to uphold the tarms of 8
g ovenant, coptract, or r promiss note
even though payments to the lender, trust, or sinking
fund are current. A debt agreement is 3 leaal agdreement
between a debtor (= person, company, etc. thak owesg
monev) and their creditors, which Includes a plan for
paving back the debt.)

Isachers Retirement System (TRS), Texas Workforce
Issio WO, Internal Revenue Service (IRS

and other government agencles?

R BB 435 e s v 3 4P 12 8 PN b v fums,

Was the total unrestricted net position balance (Nat of

the accretion of Interest for canital appreciation bonds)

in the governmental activities column in the Staterment

of Net Position greater than zero? (If the schaol district's

Did the school district make timely payments to the

chanae of students in membership OVEr 5 vears was 10
ce I inore, th 2 school district passes thi

indicatar.)

3/2B/2017

11:44:43
AM

3/28/2017

11:44:43
AM

Was the number of davs of cash on hand and current

invesiments in the aeneral fund for the school district
sufficient to cover operating expenditures {excluding

facilitles acquisition and construction)? {See ranges

below.}

http://teadavwaylon.tea.state.tx.us/F irst/forms/District.aspx?year=2015&di... 10/12/2017

debt? (See ranaes below )

11:44:44
AM

Sum

3/28/2017

Page 2 of 4

Yes

Yes

a8 1 cmm v e

1
Multiplier

TSP

10

Was the measure of cyrrent assets to current liabilitles

ratio for the school district sufficlent to cover short-term

3/28/2017

11:44:44
AM

T e nec e g b o

Was the ratio of long-term liabilittes to total assets for
the school district sufficient to subport long-term
solvency? (If the school district’s chanae of students In
membership over 5 vears was 10 percent or more, then
the school district passes this indicator.) ( See ranges

below.)

Did the school district’s general fund revenues equal or

exceed expenditures (excluding facilities acquisition and
construction)? IF not, was the school districts number of
f cash on hand greater than or equal ¢

11:44:44
AM

11:44:45
AM

3/28/2017

3/28/2017

10

10




District Status Detail Page 3 of 4
10 Was the debt service co atin sufficient b ee 5/18/2017 0
the required debt service? (See ranges below,) 12:26:37
PM
11 ; Was the schoal district’s administrative cost ratio equal 3/28/2017 i 8
to or less than the threshold ratlo? (See ranges below.) 11:44:45
AM
12 Did the school district not have 5 15 percent decline in 6/21/2017 10
the students to staff ratio over 3 vears (total anrollment B:21:22
ko total staffy? (If the student snrollment did not PM
decrease, the school district will agtomatically pass this
indicator.}
13 Did the comparison of Public Education Information 3/28/2017 10
Management Svstem (PEIMS) data to like nformation in 11:44:46
the school district's AFR result In a total variance of lesg AM
than 3 percent of all expend:tures bv function?
14 Did the external independent auditor indicate the AFR 3/28/2017 10
was free of any instapce(s) of material noncompllance 11:44:45
for grants, contracts, and laws telated to local. state, or AM
faderal funds? (The AICPA defines material
no lance,
15 Did the school district not receive an adiysted 3/28/2017 10
repayment schedule for more than one fiscal vear for an 11:44.:46
over allacation of Foundation School Proaram (FSFY AM
funds as a result of a financial hardship?
B4
Weightad
Sum
i
Multiplier
sum
84 Score
RETERMINATION OFRATING
A. . Did the district answer 'No' to Indicators 1, 3, 4, 5, or 2.A7 If so, the school
district's ratlng is F for Substandard Achievement regarciless of points earned.
B. Determine the ratlng by the apphcable number of polnts (Indtcators 8- 15)
A = Superior ; 80-100
 ——
!




District Status Detail Page 4 of 4

B = Above Standard 80-80 i

C = Meects Standard 60-79

F = Substandard Achievement <60

13 60 B R AR RSP A L SR o e p g, et

No Rating = A school district receiving territory that annexes with a schoo!
district ordered by the commissioner under TEC 13.054, or consolidation under
Subchapter H, Chapter 41. No rating will be issued for the school district
receiving territory until the third yeas after the annexation/consolidation.

Home Page: Flnancial Accountabitity | Send comments or suggestions to
ElpancialAccountabliitv®tea.texas.qov

v

P e 3 oA s g

e e
...1701 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE + AUSTIN, TEXAS, 78701 « (512) 463-9734

""""""" | FIRST 4.5.8.8

hitp://teadavwaylon.tea.state.tx. us/F irst/forms/District.aspx?year=2015&di... 10/12/2017



Update on Technology Building

Presentation




Technology Change Order - Diamond "C"







D3

Discussion and possible Board action to
approve invoices relating to Science and
Technology Building completion costs
submitted by vendors for the project.























































Contract for Services Student Alternative
Program Inc.




Progreso ISD/Student Alternatives Program, Inc.
2018-2020 School Year’s Contract

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

The Student Alternatives Program, Inc., hereinafter referred to as Service Provider and the
Progreso Independent School District, hereinafter referred to as ISD, hereby enter into a
contractual agreement for the purpose of implementing a Disciplinary Alternative Education
Program (DAEP). The DAEP campus shall operate under the authority and in compliance with
Section 37.008 of the Texas Education Code (TEC). The DAEP shall provide only disciplinary
alternative education instruction and interventions for students who have engaged in conduct
described in Texas Education Code 37.001, 37.002, and 37.006. The Service Provider will also
provide services to “discretionary expulsion” students as described under 37.007 and if not
officially arrested, charged or referred to the Hidalgo County Juvenile Board under Texas Law.
[t is understood that, in accordance with eligibility guidelines, students mandated to be expelled

from school under 37.007(a), (d), and (e} should be referred to the County’s Juvenile Justice
Alternative Education Program. (JJAEP).

1. Term of Contract:

The term of this contract agreement begins August 1, 2018 and ends J uly 31, 2020.

2. Instructional Days/Length of Day:

Service Provider will provide instructional services in accordance with the [SD’s school
calendar. The program will operate seven (8) hours per day and provide seven (7) hours of
instructional services, Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

3. Instructional Services:

The program is designed to meet the student’s educational and behavioral needs in a
supportive environment.

Service Provider agrees to provide an “open entry/open exit” self-paced, competency-based,
student-centered instructional program. All courses and instructional services will comply

with the requirements of the Texas Education Code and the Texas Education Agency rules
and procedures.

Students will be separated from students who are not specifically assigned to the DAEP and
middle school students shall be separated from high school students.



Progreso ISD/Student Alternatives Program, Inc.
2018-2020 School Year's Contract

Students shall be assigned in accordance with each student’s grade level classification and

educational needs, as solely determined by ISD, to the appropriate instructional track as
described below:

Track 1 — is an alternative education program offering a core subject curriculum
instructional program designed for 1%- gt grade students. It is intended to address
the requirements for placing students into alternative education programs for
disciplinary reasons under Subtitle G. Safe Schools, Chapter 37, of the Texas
Education Code. The program shall serve disciplinary placement and students who
may be expelled or placed in a community-based alternative education program at
the discretion of the school district for offenses described in Texas Education Code
37.007 (b). () and (e) if not officially arrested, charged or referred to the County’s
Juvenile Board under Texas law. Students assigned to this track have a goal of
maintaining grade level.

Track 2 — is an alternative education program for 9™ to 12 grade students and is
designed to address the requirements for placing students into alternative education
programs for disciplinary reasons under Subtitle G. Chapter 37 of the Texas
Education Code. The program shall serve disciplinary placement and students who
may be expelled or placed in a community-based alternative education program at
the discretion of the school district for offenses described in Texas Education Code
37.007 (b), (f) and (e) if not officially arrested, charged or referred to the County’s
Juvenile Board under Texas law. Students assigned to this track have a goal of
maintaining grade level.

4, Curriculum:

Curriculum and related costs shall be the responsibility of the Service Provider
and shall include, but will not be limited to, the following subjects.

English Language Arts Self-Discipline

Science 1#-8" Grade Core Subjects

Math Elective Credits

History TAKS/STAAR Preparation and Review
5. Enroliment:

The ISD and the Service Provider agrees that all student enrollments must be approved and
referred by the ISD.

6. Existing Requirements and Graduation:

The Service Provider agrees to provide any and all reports as may be required by the ISD,
A student may return to the home campus or receive a high school diploma upon
completion of his/her placement terms, conditions and/or educational plan, The student’s
academic records shall be reviewed and evaluated by the district on the basis of

J



Progreso ISD/Student Alternatives Program, Inec.

2018-2020 School Year's Contract

10.

demonstrated mastery of courses completed. The student will follow all academic
guidelines as per House Bill 426 and Service Provider will ensure student is following
district academic plan required coursework.

Records and Reporting:

¢ Attendance: The Service Provider shall maintain student attendance records and
provide attendance reports to the ISD as required.

e Truancy: Students absent for three (3) consecutive instructional days will be reported
to the ISD Truancy Officer. The truancy officer will enforce the district’s truancy
policies and report the action(s) taken to the program,

» Progress Reports: The Service Provider shall maintain student progress records and
will provide student progress reports to the ISD as required.

Personnel:

The Service Provider will provide adequate staff to implement the program. The Service
Provider shall be responsible for the employment and supervision of all program personnel.
Service provider shall insure that campus supervisor has a four-year college degree from an

accredited college or university. The Service Provider will ensure instructional staff are
certified and meet all DAEP standards as per House Bill 426.

Facilities, Equipment and Instructional Materials:

The Service Provider agrees to be responsible for the provision of facilities, equipment and
instructional materials that may be required for the delivery of services.

AILTSD students assigned and/or expelled shall be referred to the Service Provider’s DAEP
facility located at:

813 E. Pike

Weslaco, Texas 78596

Phone: 956-447-2332 Fax: 956-968-7425
Contact Person: Ms. Juanita Martinez

Program Coordination:

The ISD agrees to designate a district liaison, a contact person for each campus and the
district’s special programs. The designated district personnel will be responsible to provide
and coordinate with the program staff all services the district may be responsible for
providing to students who are enrolled in special programs, i.e. special education, etc.



Progreso ISD/Student Alternatives Program, Inc,
2018-2020 School Year’s Contract

The Service Provider agrees to cooperate with the ISD’s designated personnel to ensure
adherence to district procedures and accountability as it relates to the program’s stated
goals, objectives and performance indicators.

11.  Tramsportation: The Service Provider shall not be responsible for the provision of

transportation service. ISD will be responsible for transportation services for students
referred to Service Provider,

12, Food Services:

The Service Provider will be responsible for the provision of meals.

13.  Special Education Services:

If needed, the Service Provider will cooperate with the ISD to develop a policy regarding
the appropriate placement of special education students in the alternative education program.
To the extent feasible, the Service Provider will work with the special education teachers to
make any accommodations or curriculum modifications to insure that the student is included
in the program to the maximum extent possible. Any additional books, materials, equipment,

or personnel needed to meet the special needs of the student shall be the responsibility of the
ISD.

14.  Costs for Services Rendered:

The PISD agrees to pay the Service Provider for academic instructional services, a daily
rate of $80.00 per day for each student in attendance. Payment for services rendered is
expected within 10 days from the receipt of the invoice of service.

The $80.00 per day will cover the following items as per House Bill 426 DAEP State
Standards.

e Full-Time Site Coordinator to handle all programmatic operations.
Full-Time Office Assistant to handle all necessary district paperwork and tracking,
Full-Time Teacher Assistant with extensive DAEP experience.
Certified Instructional Staff to meet maximum of 15:1 ratio.
Part-time Custodian.

Employment Benefit Costs (Health Insurance, FICA, etc.).
Monthly Rent for instructional building used.

Monthly Utilities.

Curriculum costs

Alarm and security camera costs.

Provide both breakfast and lunch meals for all students.

Student Incentives (i.e.-pizza parties for good behavior and coursework progress)



Progreso ISD/Student Alternatives Program, Inc.

2018-2020 School Year's Contract

15.

16.

17.

Renewal of Contract:

Unless earlier terminated, this contract will be renewed between both parties at the end of
each spring academic semester for a successive two (2) year term providing that both
parties are in agreement and services are satisfactory.

Insurance Coverage:

The Service Provider shall be responsible for the acquisition and proof of purchase of
insurance policies such as Premises Liability Insurance, Texas Worker’s Compensation

Insurance and any other insurance coverage as may be required by the ISD, State and
Federal Law.

Termination:

Either party may terminate this contract at any time, with or without cause, by providing the
other party with ninety (90) days advance written notice of termination. Either party may
terminate this contract by providing the other party with thirty (30) days advance written
notice of termination for good cause. Notice shall be effective upon actual receipt.

“Good Cause” for Service Provider shall be the ISD’s failure to timely pay Service Provider
under this contract in accordance with ISD’s policies and/or procedures for the payment of
its bill for services rendered. “Good Cause” for the ISD shall be Service Provider's inability

or unwillingness to satisfactorily (to the ISD) perform or meet any of its obligations or the
ISD’s requirements under this contract.

Unless otherwise requested, if a termination notice is given to the Service Provider, it shall
be sent to:

Eduardo Gutierrez

Student Alternatives Program, Inc.
P.O. Box 831386

San Antonio, Texas 78283-1386
210~ 3340338 Fax: 210-534-0546

Unless otherwise requested, if a termination notice is given to the Progreso ISD, it shall be
sent to:

Sergio Coronado.

Superintendent

Progreso Independent School District
P.O. Box 610

Progreso, Texas 78579



Progrese ISD/Student Alternatives Program, Inc.
2018-2020 School Year’s Contract

SIGNED IN DUPLICATE ORIGINALS and APPROVED by the parties on the dates hereinafter
indicated.

By: DATE:
Sergio Coronado
Interim Superintendent, Progreso ISD

M%é DATE: /‘?//?f//éf

“Fduardo Gutierres, CEC
Student Alternatives Program, ]nc.
Service Provider

By




F1

Cash Disbursements




Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 1 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008669 10-01-2018 RAMOS; JUAN JR. 009927 10012018 199-41-6419.00-702-999000 TASA/TASB MILEAGE REIMBURS 326.50 N
008671 10-01-2018 RICHARD LEE SCOTT JR 009715 6216 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Septic Service 3,800.00 N
008672 10-01-2018 JIMENEZ MARGARITO 002444 check needed 181-36-6499.00-001-991000 PO 9909-Varsity FB Start up $ 500.00 N
008673 10-05-2018 BUFFALO BUSINESS PR 009823 0360901-001 199-41-6399.00-702-999000 CHAIRS FOR BOARD MEETINGS 1,328.00
009611 0360408-001 199-41-6399.00-750-999000  OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,369.66
Totals for Check 008673 2,697.66
008674 10-05-2018 GATEWAY PRINTING 009824 4697920-0 199-41-6399.00-701-999000 INKCARTS 517.00
009824 4697920-0 199-41-6399.00-702-999000 INKCARTS 517.00
Totals for Check 008674 1,034.00
008675 10-05-2018 HIDALGO 1.S.D. 009591 entry fee 181-36-6412.00-041-991000 DTMS BOYS/GIRLS XC FEES 200.00 N
008676 10-05-2018 HUDL/AGILE SPORTS TE 009650 INV00277885 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  ONLINE VIDEO EDITING / ANALYS 4,999.00 N
008677 10-05-2018 MARIA ANTONIETA MAR 009809 03300 8366 199-23-6499.00-001-911000 LUNCH DIP MEETING 49.97 N
009809 03300 8366 199-23-6499.00-041-999000 LUNCH DIP MEETING 49.97 N
009809 03300 8366 199-23-6499.00-104-999000 LUNCH DIP MEETING 49.97 N
009809 03300 8366 199-23-6499.00-105-999000 LUNCH DIP MEETING 49.99 N
Totals for Check 008677 199.90
008678 10-05-2018 MID VALLEY TRACK CLU 009772 entry fee 181-36-6412.00-001-991000 VAR BOYS AND GIRLS XC ENTRY 300.00 N
009584 entry fee 181-36-6412.00-041-991000 DTMS XC ENTRY FEES FOR B/G 200.00
009586 entry fee 181-36-6412.00-041-991000 DTMS BOYS/GIRLS XC FEES 200.00
Totals for Check 008678 700.00
008679 10-05-2018 O'HANLON, DEMERATH 002446 20146 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9817-Aug PISD Legal Fees 6,948.40 N
008680 10-05-2018 PORT ISABEL ATHLETIC 009594 entry fee 181-36-6412.00-001-991000 ENTRY FEES FOR PHS XC B/G TE 150.00 N
008681 10-05-2018 RGV LEAD 009816 MOA-1819-19 199-41-6495.00-701-999000 RGV LEAD MEMBERSHIP FEES 1,126.00 N
008682 10-05-2018 ROMEROS, HERMELIND 002445 Aug 2018 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9842-Conservator Aug 2018 1,181.09 N
008683 10-05-2018 TASB; INC. 009815 549294 199-41-6495.00-702-999000 TASB POLICY ONLINE FEE 1,000.00
009612 551021 199-41-6495.00-750-999000 HR SERVICES SUBSCRIPTION 1,150.00
Totals for Check 008683 2,150.00
008684 10-05-2018 TASPA 009578 200007714 199-41-6411.00-750-999000 REGISTRATION FEE FOR HR DIR 125.00 N
008685 10-05-2018 TEXAS DEPARTMENT O 009870 cr-152169 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Fingerprint Clearinghouse 1.00 N
008686 10-05-2018 THE BLUE ONION LTD 009885 Chk 2146 199-23-6499.00-001-911000 Lunch 9/21 Meeting @ Admin 4580 N
009885 Chk 2146 199-23-6499.00-041-999000 Lunch 9/21 Meeting @ Admin 4580 N
009885 Chk 2146 199-23-6499.00-102-999000 Lunch 9/21 Meeting @ Admin 4580 N
009885 Chk 2146 199-23-6499.00-104-999000 Lunch 9/21 Meeting @ Admin 4580 N
009885 Chk 2146 199-23-6499.00-105-999000 Lunch 9/21 Meeting @ Admin 4580 N
Totals for Check 008686 229.00
008687 10-05-2018 SOUTHERN COMPUTER 009608 IN-00527279 199-21-6399.00-999-999000 TO BE USED FOR MTGS 1,350.94 N
009608 IN-00527279 199-41-6399.00-750-999000 TO BE USED FOR MTGS 1,350.94
Totals for Check 008687 2,701.88
008688 10-05-2018 SPECTRUM SCOREBOA 009711 0178454-IN 181-36-6249.00-001-991000 SCOREBOARD PARTS 2018-2019 744.00 N



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 2 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008689 10-05-2018 TEXAS ASSOCIATION O 009812 2018-19 fees 199-41-6495.00-701-999000 TAMS MEMBERSHIP FEE 2018-20 500.00 N
008690 10-05-2018 TEXAS RURAL EDUCATI 009819 2018-19 fees 199-41-6495.00-701-999000 TREA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 800.00 N
008691 10-05-2018 CENTER FOR EQUITY & 009813 108910-1-1819  199-41-6495.00-701-999000 MEMBERSHIP FEES 18-19 2,128.00 N
008692 10-05-2018 RAYMONDVILLE ISD 009826 2018-19 fees 181-36-6495.00-001-991000 UIL 32-4A MEMBER DISTRICT DU 3,500.00
009826 2018-19 fees 199-36-6495.00-001-999007  UIL 32-4A MEMBER DISTRICT DU 3,500.00
Totals for Check 008692 7,000.00
008693 10-05-2018 R-5 EATERIES LLC 009919 36 199-41-6499.00-702-999000 DINNER FOR BOARD MEETING 15435 N
008694 10-05-2018 JUAN M HUERTA GONZA 009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-001-999000 Breakfast-Admin Meeting 9/21 823 N
009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-041-911000  Breakfast-Admin Meeting 9/21 823 N
009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-102-911000 Breakfast-Admin Meeting 9/21 823 N
009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-104-911000  Breakfast-Admin Meeting 9/21 823 N
009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-105-911000 Breakfast-Admin Meeting 9/21 824 N
10-15-2018 JUAN M HUERTA GONZA 009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-001-999000 WRONG ADDRESS ON CHECK -8.23 N
009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-041-911000 WRONG ADDRESS ON CHECK -8.23 N
009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-102-911000 WRONG ADDRESS ON CHECK -823 N
009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-104-911000 WRONG ADDRESS ON CHECK -8.23 N
009990 08054227 199-23-6399.00-105-911000 WRONG ADDRESS ON CHECK -824 N
Totals for Check 008694 .00
008695 10-05-2018 PETROLEUM TRADERS 009841 1308096 199-34-6311.00-999-999000  Fuel for Transportation Dept. 3,608.45 N
008696 10-05-2018 ROEL GARZA 009847 INVO525 199-51-6249.00-999-999000 DTMS-A/C Repair-RM#107 387.00
009846 INVO524 199-51-6249.00-999-999000  West-A/C Repair-Cafe. 2,915.00 N
Totals for Check 008696 3,302.00
008697 10-05-2018 AT&T 002448 July 21, 2018 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9507-July 21, 2018 phone bi 13,116.19 N
009932 512143- 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Circuit Transport Bill 3,544.36 N
009961 512A61-0036 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Phone & Gigaman 8/21/18 4,64541 N
010024 512 143-9173 199-51-6259.00-999-999000 Circuit Transport Bill 9/18 3,544.36 N
009961 512A61-0036 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Phone & Gigaman 8/21/18 8,446.20 N
Totals for Check 008697 33,296.52
008698 10-05-2018 BARNES & NOBLE COLL 002455 710607-01 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9521-Dual Enrolmment Books 1,575.00 N
002455 710607-02 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9522-Dual Enrolmment Books 8,622.00 N
002455 710607-03 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9523-Dual Enrolmment Books 6,070.50 N
002455 710607-04 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9524-Dual Enrolmment Books 4,129.60 N
002455 710607-05 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9525-Dual Enrolmment Books 5,700.00 N
002455 710607-06 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9526-Dual Enrolmment Books 9,340.00 N
002455 710607-07 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9550-Dual Enrolmment Books 2,14250 N
Totals for Check 008698 37,579.60
008699 10-05-2018 CULLIGAN 009743 111608 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 Console C & C Rental 3500 N
009743 111616 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  Console C & C Rental 70.00 N
009743 111628 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 Console C & C Rental 3500 N
009743 111666 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  Console C & C Rental 3750 N
009743 111673 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 Console C & C Rental 104.00 N
Totals for Check 008699 281.50



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 3 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008700 10-05-2018 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 002447 18201003540063 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9496-Serv 6/14 thru 7/15/18 67,426.60 N
010038 18261003599643 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Serv. 8/14/18-9/12/18 2,786.06 N
009872 18233003572423 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Electric Bill- Jul - Aug 70,263.64 N
010038 18261003599643 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Serv. 8/14/18-9/12/18 1,857.38 N
Totals for Check 008700 142,333.68
008701 10-05-2018 GULF COAST PAPER CO 009588 1555994 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Custodial Supplies-DistrictWid 3,166.27 N
009610 1556001 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Custodial Supplies-Campus's 8,150.42
Totals for Check 008701 11,316.69
008702 10-05-2018 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY -M 009724 5026296 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Refrigerant-District Wide Use 900.00
009738 5026609 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Refrigerant-A/C Dept.for PISD 675.70
009737 5026613 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  DTMS-A/C Rheem Board 195.00
Totals for Check 008702 1,770.70
008703 10-05-2018 LINEBARGER GOGGAN 009825 1497 199-00-2111.00-000-900000  Delinquent Tax Attorney Fees 5,377.17 N
008704 10-05-2018 LOWE'S 009830 13191 199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Tech. Dept. Supplies 657.93 N
008705 10-05-2018 MECA SPORTSWEAR 002450 JKT-10015993 181-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9288-Athletic Letterman jac 900.00
002450 SIP159272 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9209-Band letterman jackets 180.00
002451 SIP159271 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9208-UIL letterman jackets 120.00
Totals for Check 008705 1,200.00
008706 10-05-2018 MELHART MUSIC 002449 3032632 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9467-Band instrument suppli 549.85 N
008707 10-05-2018 MILITARY HWY. WATER 009843 11-0004-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 101.66 N
009843 11-0005-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Water Usage Est.July-Aug 205.69 N
009843 11-0006-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 101.66 N
009843 11-0007-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Water Usage Est.July-Aug 507.34 N
009843 11-0008-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 1,448.51 N
009843 11-0009-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Water Usage Est.July-Aug 209.75 N
009843 11-0010-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 101.66 N
009843 11-0012-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Water Usage Est.July-Aug 23781 N
009843 11-0013-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 181.71 N
009843 11-0020-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Water Usage Est.July-Aug 101.66 N
009843 11-2145-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 59.30 N
009843 11-2147-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Water Usage Est.July-Aug 101.66 N
009843 11-2149-01 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 71253 N
009843 11-2150-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Water Usage Est.July-Aug 13458 N
009843 11-2148-01 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 1,995.73 N
Totals for Check 008707 6,201.25
008708 10-05-2018 MOBILE RELAYS 009720 HO03746 199-34-6399.00-999-999000  Bus's-2Way Radios Replacing 274.00 N
009587 AIR001116 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  2Way Radio Airtime Network Ser 624.00
009587 AIR001197 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  2Way Radio Airtime Network Ser 624.00
Totals for Check 008708 1,522.00
008709 10-05-2018 NITRO EQUIPMENT REN 009626 4780 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 Rental of ForkLift 1,809.17 N
008710 10-05-2018 PROGRESO CO-OP GIN 009749 351324 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  8/18 Invoices 59.53
009749 351440 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  8/18 Invoices 54.80
009749 351593 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  8/18 Invoices 208.00



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 4 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
009749 351686 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  8/18 Invoices 175.01 N
Totals for Check 008710 497.34
008711 10-05-2018 REGION 1 REPAIR 009811 2031A 181-36-6249.00-001-991000  Washer Repair 229.70
009603 1976A 181-36-6249.00-001-991000  Washer -Athletics 135.00
009602 2030A 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Parts For Washer 731.92
Totals for Check 008711 1,096.62
008712 10-05-2018 REGION | E.S.C. 009833 143264 199-23-6239.00-001-999000 Region 1 workshop fee Curr Dir 125.00 N
008713 10-05-2018 ROCHESTER ARMORED 010027 585783 199-41-6299.00-750-999000  Amored car services 90.56 N
008714 10-05-2018 SOUTH TEXAS COLLEG 002452 18-799 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9549-Summer Il 2018 1,850.00 N
008715 10-05-2018 SUPERIOR ALARMS 009752 650579 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Service Call-DTMS 1,425.00
009585 651182 199-51-6299.00-999-999000  North Elem.-Fire Alarm Inspect 2,792.00
Totals for Check 008715 4,217.00
008716 10-05-2018 TEXAS GAS SERVICE 009840 910410396 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Gas Service-Maint. 8/18 Inv. 10498 N
008717 10-05-2018 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS; IN 010033 8132786048 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 10/18 Rental of Uniforms 511.86
010034 8132785846 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 10/18 rettal-Facility SRV 944.75
010035 8132786035 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 10/18 rental-mops etc-ADMIN 98.28 N
Totals for Check 008717 1,554.89
008718 10-05-2018 SOUTHERN COMPUTER 009854 000530358 199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Tech. Dept. Use Items 328.77 N
009854 000530539 199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Tech. Dept. Use ltems 36.53 N
009854 000530371 199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Tech. Dept. Use Items 182.65 N
009854 000530389 199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Tech. Dept. Use ltems 1,232.85 N
Totals for Check 008718 1,780.80
008719 10-05-2018 CC DISTRIBUTORS, INC 009619 S2959270.001  199-51-6319.00-999-999000 District Wide-Generators 1,480.00 N
009619 S2959270.002  199-51-6319.00-999-999000 District Wide-Generators 663.50
009620 S2956900.001  199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Pump for Pressure Washer 390.00
Totals for Check 008719 2,533.50
008720 10-05-2018 OSCAR ESQUIVEL 009589 0624 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 First Aid Kits for Bus's 676.60
009864 0658 199-41-6399.00-750-999000  Admin-1st Aid Kit Refill 45.15
009850 0657 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 1st Aid Kit Refill-Bus Barn 154.40
Totals for Check 008720 876.15
008721 10-05-2018 MARIA LOURDES FLORE 009605 14 199-41-6499.00-999-900000 Breakfast for Adm Meeting 38.00 N
008722 10-05-2018 PETROLEUM TRADERS 002453 1301234 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 PO 9555-Unleaded & Diesel Fuel 4,158.34 N
008723 10-05-2018 SMARTCOM TELEPHON 009744 99830034037 199-51-6259.00-999-999000 Internet Services-9/18 493196 N
008724 10-05-2018 FULCRUM 009844 9/13/18 199-51-6219.00-999-999000 Broken Line Repair-Engineering 1,930.00 N
008725 10-05-2018 FAITH HARDWARE 009623 59082 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  9/18 Maintenance Supplies 300.00 N
008726 10-05-2018 BILL BUNTON AUTO SUP 010025 S1-230820 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Lawn Equipment Supplies 7550 N
008727 10-05-2018 AG-PRO TEXAS, LLC 010026 0770 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Lawn Equipment Supplies 2,190.44 N
008728 10-05-2018 HEAD TO TOES REHAB 010061 9-17-18 163-11-6219.00-999-923000 Rehab Services 3,795.00 N



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 5 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008729 10-11-2018 TEXAS COUNCIL OF 010121 18096 164-13-6411.00-041-930000  Registration Fees for Teachers 200.00 N
010121 18062 164-13-6411.00-041-930000 Registration Fees for Teachers 205.00 N
Totals for Check 008729 405.00
008730 10-11-2018 TRT DEVELOPMENT CO 010136 1st Night Stay 165-13-6411.00-041-925000  Hotel Fees for Social Studies 135.00 N
010136 2nd Night Stay = 165-13-6411.00-041-925000 Hotel Fees for Social Studies 135.00 N
010136 3rdn Night Stay  165-13-6411.00-041-925000  Hotel Fees for Social Studies 135.00 N
010136 City Tax 165-13-6411.00-041-925000 Hotel Fees for Social Studies 4455 N
Totals for Check 008730 449.55
008731 10-11-2018 SOTELO JOHANNA 010134 for fuel 165-13-6411.00-041-925000  Teacher Meal Reimbursement 347.00 N
008732 10-12-2018 RAUL C REYNA 010128 12253 199-51-6249.00-999-999000  PHS-Southside Door Repairs 250.00 N
010127 12247 199-51-6249.00-999-999000  PHS-Door Repairs & Labor 1,659.00 N
010084 12320 199-51-6249.00-999-999000  PHS- Door Top Latch Repair 448.00 N
010083 12313 199-51-6249.00-999-999000  PHS- Safety Glass 289.36 N
010082 12244 199-51-6249.00-999-999000  East-Door Repairs 250.00 N
Totals for Check 008732 2,896.36
008733 10-12-2018 REGION | E.S.C. 009571 142677 164-31-6239.00-104-930000  counselor Workshop Fee 60.00 N
008734 10-12-2018 PROGRESO |.S.D. CHILD 009996 1041801 164-61-6499.00-104-930000  Parents Night-snaks 146.50 N
008735 10-12-2018 RAY'S BUSINESS PROD 009893 12174-0 164-11-6399.00-104-930000  Classroom Supplies 1,670.29 N
008736 10-12-2018 RAY'S BUSINESS PROD 009891 12173-0 164-23-6399.00-104-930000  Office Supplies 28471 N
008737 10-12-2018 REGION | E.S.C. 009572 142678 164-31-6239.00-104-930000  Counselor WorkShop Fees 60.00 N
008738 10-12-2018 REGION | E.S.C. 009570 142676 164-31-6239.00-104-930000  Workshop Fee 100.00 N
008739 10-12-2018 CIELO OFFICE PRODUC 002463 06061 429-00-2110.00-000-900000  LCD Projector 797.98 N
008740 10-12-2018 MORPHO USA, INC 010130 Herminia M. 211-61-6499.00-999-930000  Volunteer Fingerprinting Fee 47.00 N
008741 10-12-2018 MORPHO USA, INC 010130 Consuelo V. 211-61-6499.00-999-930000  Volunteer Fingerprinting Fee 47.00 N
008742 10-12-2018 HEAD TO TOES REHAB 010191 02 163-11-6219.00-999-923000  Invoice 9/21/18-9/27/18 6,595.00 N
008743 10-12-2018 R.E. FRIEDRICKS COMP 010233 143466 699-00-2110.00-000-900000  Toilet Accessories 3,300.00 N
008744 10-12-2018 TAQUERIA EMMANUEL 002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-001-999000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 8.23 N
002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-041-911000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 823 N
002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-102-911000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 8.23 N
002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-104-911000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 823 N
002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-105-911000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 824 N
10-15-2018 TAQUERIA EMMANUEL 002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-001-999000  CHECK SIGNATURE BLACKED OU -823 N
002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-041-911000  CHECK SIGNATURE BLACKED OU -823 N
002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-102-911000  CHECK SIGNATURE BLACKED OU -823 N
002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-104-911000  CHECK SIGNATURE BLACKED OU -823 N
002460 08054227 199-23-6399.00-105-911000  CHECK SIGNATURE BLACKED OU -824 N
Totals for Check 008744 .00
008745 10-12-2018 TAQUERIA EMMANUEL 002461 08054227 199-23-6399.00-001-999000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 823 N
002461 08054227 199-23-6399.00-041-911000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 8.23
002461 08054227 199-23-6399.00-102-911000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 8.23



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 6 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
002461 08054227 199-23-6399.00-104-911000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 823 N
002461 08054227 199-23-6399.00-105-911000 PO 9990-Ms. Rodriguez Mtg 9/21 824 N
Totals for Check 008745 41.16
008746 10-12-2018 MILITARY HWY. WATER 009843 11-0003-00 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Water Usage Est.July-Aug 128.74 N
008747 10-12-2018 EXQUISITA TORTILLAS 009674 601210764 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 3865 N
009674 601210762 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 27.00 N
009674 601210763 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 27.00 N
009674 601210761 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 42.35 N
009674 601210760 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 4235 N
009674 601210887 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 21.20 N
009674 601210888 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 1590 N
009674 601210886 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 1590 N
009674 601210885 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 2385 N
009674 601210884 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  TORTILLAS FOR MENU PL 21.20 N
Totals for Check 008747 275.40
008748 10-12-2018 FLOWERS BAKING CO. 009673 2068004116 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 BREAD PRODUCTS 3045 N
009673 2068004120 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 BREAD PRODUCTS 870 N
009673 2068004119 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 BREAD PRODUCTS 870 N
009673 2068004121 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 BREAD PRODUCTS 11.60 N
009673 2068004114 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 BREAD PRODUCTS 1160 N
Totals for Check 008748 71.05
008749 10-12-2018 GULF COAST PAPER CO 009704 1553136 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 753.30 N
009704 1553137 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 730.63 N
009704 1553262 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 139.04 N
009704 1553138 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 1,398.04 N
009704 1553254 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 1,11570 N
009704 1555237 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 161.60 N
009704 1556025 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 170.70 N
009704 1564072 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 142.73 N
009704 FC-20180930 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 NON FOOD SUPPLIES 18.12 N
1554632 101-35-6342.00-999-999000 PO 9704-Returned Items -56.14 N
Totals for Check 008749 4,573.72
008750 10-12-2018 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 010060 09260533 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 737.84 N
010060 09260531 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 2,121.34 N
Totals for Check 008750 2,859.18
008751 10-12-2018 NICHO PRODUCE CO. IN 009683 000923583 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 986.37 N
009683 000923584 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 625.70 N
009683 000923589 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 489.85 N
009683 000923590 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 893.45 N
009683 000923591 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 62095 N
Totals for Check 008751 3,616.32
008752 10-12-2018 OAK FARMS DAIRY 009677 43152620 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 328.69 N
009677 1357018 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 256.27
009677 1360149 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 254.36



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 7 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
009677 1360147 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 157.00 N
009677 43152729 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 48.48 N
009677 1360146 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 24349 N
009677 1360148 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 268.69 N
009677 1360154 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 230.79 N
009677 1363481 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 108.82 N
009677 1363479 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 122.07 N
009677 1363478 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 280.45 N
009677 1363480 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 170.08 N
009677 1363486 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 205.21 N
009677 1365010 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 388.93 N
009677 1365008 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 24410 N
009677 1365007 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 29280 N
009677 1365009 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 291.01 N
009677 43152812 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 32961 N
009677 1368202 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 342.01 N
009677 1368200 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 170.51 N
009677 1368201 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 438.69 N
009677 1368207 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 31749 N
009677 1371734 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 9748 N
009677 1371733 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 256.22 N
009677 1371735 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 122.62 N
009679 1371741 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 156.93 N
009679 1373233 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 340.48 N
009679 1373231 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 29290 N
009679 1373230 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 158.00 N
009679 1373232 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 303.74 N
009679 1373239 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 31749 N
009679 1376615 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 37725 N
009679 1376613 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 24356 N
009679 1376614 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 195.63 N
009679 1376620 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 194.67 N
Totals for Check 008752 8,546.52
008753 10-12-2018 ROBERT SANCHEZ; DBA 010046 P-389 101-35-6299.00-999-999000  PEST CONTROL 90.00 N
010046 P-383 101-35-6299.00-999-999000 PEST CONTROL 90.00 N
010046 P-387 101-35-6299.00-999-999000  PEST CONTROL 90.00 N
010046 P-386 101-35-6299.00-999-999000 PEST CONTROL 90.00 N
010046 P-385 101-35-6299.00-999-999000  PEST CONTROL 90.00 N
Totals for Check 008753 450.00
008754 10-12-2018 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS; IN 009681 813 2777776 101-35-6269.00-999-999000 UNIFORM RENTALS AND MOP 197.72 N
009681 813 2779882 101-35-6269.00-999-999000  UNIFORM RENTALS AND MOP 197.72 N
009681 813 2781965 101-35-6269.00-999-999000  UNIFORM RENTALS AND MOP 197.72 N
009681 813 2784017 101-35-6269.00-999-999000  UNIFORM RENTALS AND MOP 197.72 N
009987 813 2786047 101-35-6269.00-999-999000  UNIFORM RENTALS AND MOP 197.72 N
009987 8132788101 101-35-6269.00-999-999000  UNIFORM RENTALS AND MOP 197.72 N
Totals for Check 008754 1,186.32



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 8 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008755 10-12-2018 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 009980 10030184 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 906.93 N
009980 10030185 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 972.10 N
009983 10030182 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 2,136.36 N
009983 10030181 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 1,831.73 N
009975 10030183 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 1,872.60 N
Totals for Check 008755 7,719.72
008756 10-12-2018 NICHO PRODUCE CO. IN 009672 000922192 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 663.06 N
009672 000922193 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 585.25 N
009672 000922197 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 666.00 N
009672 000922194 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 678.45 N
009672 000923179 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 157.36 N
009672 000923148 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 117.00 N
009672 000923147 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 9750 N
009672 000923146 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 136.50 N
009672 000922195 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 778.75 N
009682 000924885 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 995.05 N
009682 000924886 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 708.75 N
009682 000924887 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 47225 N
009682 000924888 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 72400 N
009682 000924889 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 61350 N
009682 000925504 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 11750 N
009682 000925505 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 78.00 N
009682 000925507 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 78.00 N
009682 000925508 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 188.00 N
009682 000925509 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 331.75 N
009682 000926362 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 54750 N
009682 000926364 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 47460 N
009682 000926365 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 513.25 N
009682 000926361 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FRESH FRUIT AND VEG 85447 N
922192 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9672-Returned Items -19.50 N
922193 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9672-Returned Items -97.50 N
922194 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9672-Returned Items -97.50 N
923179 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9672-Returned Items -157.36 N
922195 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9672-Returned Items -136.50 N
924886 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9682-Returned Items -78.00 N
924887 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9682-Returned Items -78.00 N
924888 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9682-Returned Items -188.00 N
924885 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9682-Returned Items -117.50 N
924889 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9682-Returned Items -331.75 N
925509 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9682-Returned Items -143.75 N
Totals for Check 008756 9,131.13
008757 10-12-2018 OAK FARMS DAIRY 009675 43152415 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 560.96 N
009675 43152418 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 379.06 N
009675 43152412 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 41522 N
009675 43152409 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 549.24 N



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 9 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
009675 1350326 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 512.88 N
009675 43152498 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 366.46 N
009675 43152504 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 267.60 N
009675 43152501 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 280.55 N
009675 43152495 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 24342 N
009675 43152492 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 280.31 N
009675 43152572 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 44268 N
009675 43152578 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 6049 N
009675 43152575 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 4504 N
009675 43152569 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 170.60 N
009675 43152566 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 256.70 N
009675 1357013 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 256.95 N
009675 1357011 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 341.84 N
009675 1357010 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  MILK/JUICE PRODUCTS 341.75 N
43152581 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 PO 9675-Returned Items -5454 N
Totals for Check 008757 5,717.21
008758 10-17-2018 MORPHO USA, INC 010130 Anita Gonzalez 211-61-6499.00-999-930000  Volunteer Fingerprinting Fee 47.00 N
008759 10-19-2018 TAQUERIA EMMANUEL 010042 4021-38 199-41-6499.00-750-999000  Bkfst-Bus. Office Mtg 10/3/18 4495 N
008760 10-19-2018 HAMPTON INN CORPUS 010195 Staff-City Tax 181-36-6411.00-001-991000 HOTEL FFES FOR B/G AT REG ME 30.06 N
010195 Staff-L Aguilar 181-36-6411.00-001-991000 HOTEL FFES FOR B/G AT REG ME 110.00 N
010195 Staff-2 Rms 181-36-6411.00-001-991000 HOTEL FFES FOR B/G AT REG ME 224.00 N
010195 Students-3 Rms 181-36-6412.00-001-991000 HOTEL FFES FOR B/G AT REG ME 336.00 N
010195 STUDS-City Tax 181-36-6412.00-001-991000 HOTEL FFES FOR B/G AT REG ME 30.24 N
Totals for Check 008760 730.30
008761 10-19-2018 JIMENEZ MARGARITO 010265 Lunch 10/22 181-36-6411.00-001-991000 Regional XC Meet-Lunch 10/22 40.00 N
010265 Lunch 10/22 181-36-6412.00-001-991000  Regional XC Meet-Lunch 10/22 72.00
Totals for Check 008761 112.00
008762 10-19-2018 ARMSTRONG JR., CHAR 010181 9338-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS VB Game Official Pymt 35.00
010181 9338-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000 DTMS VB Game Official Pymt 35.00
010181 9338-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS VB Game Official Pymt 15.00
Totals for Check 008762 85.00
008763 10-19-2018 BADILLO, EDDIE 010161 0206-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Varsity Footbal Game 9/13/18 85.00
010161 0206-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Varsity Footbal Game 9/13/18 15.00
Totals for Check 008763 100.00
008764 10-19-2018 BAND SHOPPE 009956 809954 199-36-6399.00-001-999017  BAND SUPPLIES 236.70 N
008765 10-19-2018 BARNES & NOBLE COLL 009659 721740-01 199-11-6321.00-001-931000 STC DUAL ENROLLMENT BOOKS 254.60
009660 721740-02 199-11-6321.00-001-931000 STC DUAL ENROLLMENT BOOKS 794.40
009661 721740-03 199-11-6321.00-001-931000 STC DUAL ENROLLMENT BOOKS 44145 N
Totals for Check 008765 1,490.45
008766 10-19-2018 CASTANEDA; JORGE 010189 3538-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Official pymt-VB vs Hidalgo 60.00 N
010189 3538-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Official pymt-VB vs Hidalgo 40.00 N
010189 3538-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Official pymt-VB vs Hidalgo 40.00 N
010189 3538-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Official pymt-VB vs Hidalgo 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008766 155.00



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 10 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008767 10-19-2018 CONTRATA, CARL 010178 9670-Games 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Pymt Game Offical VB 9/15 140.00 N
010178 9670-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Pymt Game Offical VB 9/15 15.00 N
010159 9670-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000 DTMS Volleyball Official 9/13 3500 N
010159 9670-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS Volleyball Official 9/13 35.00 N
010159 9670-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-041-991000 DTMS Volleyball Official 9/13 15.00 N
010157 9670-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  Offiical Pymnt Volleyball 9/10 35.00 N
010157 9670-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000 Offiical Pymnt Volleyball 9/10 3500 N
010157 9670-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  Offiical Pymnt Volleyball 9/10 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008767 325.00
008768 10-19-2018 DE LA GARZA, GUILLER 010179 8091-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Volleyball vs PI Game Official 40.00 N
010179 8091-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Volleyball vs Pl Game Official 40.00 N
010179 8091-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Volleyball vs PI Game Official 60.00 N
010179 8091-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Volleyball vs Pl Game Official 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008768 155.00
008769 10-19-2018 DRAMATIC PUBLISHING 010219 100036606 199-36-6399.00-001-999007  UIL OAP PERFORMANCE RIGHTS 330.53 N
008770 10-19-2018 DYNA STUDY INC 010086 9129 164-11-6399.00-001-930000  BIO/ENG/SS COURSE BOOKLET 8,871.07 N
008771 10-19-2018 EDMENTUM INC 009921 INV110440 164-11-6399.00-001-930000 CREDIT RECOVERY SOFTWARE 26,795.28 N
008772 10-19-2018 GATEWAY PRINTING 009668 4692350-0 161-11-6399.00-001-921000  GT CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 2,912.36 N
009668 4692350-1 161-11-6399.00-001-921000  GT CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 6441 N
009662 4693429-0 161-11-6399.00-001-921000 GT CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 886.42 N
009662 4693429-1 161-11-6399.00-001-921000 GT CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 149.40 N
009899 4697979-0 164-11-6339.00-001-930000  TESTING SUPPLIES 1,41594 N
009856 4697928-0 164-11-6399.00-001-930000 Instructonal - Copy Paper 675.00 N
009955 4704267-0 164-11-6399.00-001-930000  INSTRUCTIONALCOPY PAPER FO 675.00 N
010044 4706061-0 164-11-6399.00-001-930000 INK FOR STUDENT INSTR USE 27851 N
009899 4697979-1 165-11-6339.00-001-925000  TESTING SUPPLIES 1,085.60 N
009857 4697970-0 165-11-6399.00-001-925000  INSTR SUPPLIES 1,441.24 N
Totals for Check 008772 9,583.88
008773 10-19-2018 GULF COAST PAPER CO 010091 1569441 199-51-6319.00-001-999000 CLEANING SUPPLIES/TOILET PAP 758.95 N
010092 1570486 199-51-6319.00-001-999002  MAINT SUPPLIES FOR PECHS 543.44
010092 1570341 199-51-6319.00-001-999002 MAINT SUPPLIES FOR PECHS 187.40
Totals for Check 008773 1,489.79
008774 10-19-2018 MELHART MUSIC 009658 3046703 199-36-6399.00-001-999017 BAND SUPPLIES 1,544.95
009658 3048917 199-36-6399.00-001-999017  BAND SUPPLIES 1,390.00
009658 3056369 199-36-6399.00-001-999017 BAND SUPPLIES 323.95
Totals for Check 008774 3,258.90
008775 10-19-2018 MSC INDUSTRIAL 009859 (94921169 162-11-6399.00-001-922000  ENGINEERING CLASSROOM SUP 1,616.21
009859 95994389 162-11-6399.00-001-922000  ENGINEERING CLASSROOM SUP 1,222.94
009858 94921249 162-11-6399.00-001-922000  ENGINEERING CLASSROOM SUP 253.99
Totals for Check 008775 3,093.14
008776 10-19-2018 PASSASSURED; LLC 010090 26501 331-11-6399.00-001-922000  PHARMACY TECH PROGRAM 7,780.00 N



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 11 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008777 10-19-2018 REGION | E.S.C. 010148 143590 164-23-6239.00-001-930000 REG 1 TRAINING ASST PRINCIPA 120.00 N
010147 143591 164-23-6239.00-001-930000 REG 1 TRAINING ASST PRINCIPA 100.00 N
Totals for Check 008777 220.00
008778 10-19-2018 REYNA III, VICENTE 010171 8250-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Pymt-Football Official 9/13/18 30.00
010171 8250-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Pymt-Football Official 9/13/18 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008778 45.00
008779 10-19-2018 RIVERA, FELIPE 010174 7624-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 VB Game Official 9/11/18 60.00 N
010174 7624-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 VB Game Official 9/11/18 40.00 N
010174 7624-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 VB Game Official 9/11/18 40.00 N
010174 7624-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 VB Game Official 9/11/18 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008779 155.00
008780 10-19-2018 WHATABURGER INC. 010077 1139438 162-11-6411.00-001-922000 MEALS FTRIP 10-05 MANU DAY S 6.79 N
010077 1139438 162-11-6412.00-001-922000 MEALS FTRIP 10-05 MANU DAY S 171.74 N
Totals for Check 008780 178.53
008781 10-19-2018 ZAVALA JR., LORENZO F 010177 8542-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Pymt VB Game Official 9/18 40.00 N
010177 8542-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Pymt VB Game Official 9/18 40.00 N
010177 8542-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Pymt VB Game Official 9/18 60.00 N
010177 8542-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Pymt VB Game Official 9/18 15.00 N
010175 8542-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 VB vs Zapata-Official Pymt 40.00 N
010175 8542-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 VB vs Zapata-Official Pymt 40.00 N
010175 8542-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 VB vs Zapata-Official Pymt 60.00 N
010175 8542-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 VB vs Zapata-Official Pymt 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008781 310.00
008782 10-19-2018 SOUTHERN COMPUTER 009667 IN-000529671 161-11-6399.00-001-921000 ETHERNET FOR EC COMPUTER L 14520 N
009663 [IN-000528751  164-11-6399.00-001-930000 STC CLASSROOM/TEACHER USE 159.40 N
009663 [IN-000528715  164-11-6399.00-001-930000 STC CLASSROOM/TEACHER USE 1,404.00 N
009663 IN-000528714  164-11-6399.00-001-930000 STC CLASSROOM/TEACHER USE 1,655.88 N
009663 IN-000528807  164-11-6399.00-001-930000 STC CLASSROOM/TEACHER USE 3,188.88 N
010019 IN-000533580  164-12-6399.00-001-930000 TONER FOR LIB/STUDENT USE 147.00 N
010018 [IN-000532893  164-12-6399.00-001-930000 LOCKING KIT FOR COMP @ LIB 880.80 N
010016 IN-000532917  164-12-6399.00-001-930000 LAMP FOR PROJECTOR-LIB 113.76 N
010017 IN-000532948  164-12-6399.00-001-930000 PROJECTOR FOR LIB 836.82 N
009664 [IN-000528769  164-23-6399.00-001-930000 PROTABLET FOR EC DIRECTOR 1,158.54 N
009666 [IN-000529503  164-31-6399.00-001-930000 SCANNER FOR EC COUNSELING 24891 N
009666 IN-000530165  164-31-6399.00-001-930000 SCANNER FOR EC COUNSELING 24891 N
009651 [IN-000528462  199-23-6399.00-001-999000 COMPUTER FOR MRS. THELMA T 995.84 N
Totals for Check 008782 11,183.94
008783 10-19-2018 McCANN, RICHARD L. 010186 7047-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/27 65.00 N
010186 7047-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/27 15.00 N
010182 7047-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 65.00 N
010182 7047-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 15.00 N
010169 7047-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Football Official 9/13/18 Pymt 65.00 N
010169 7047-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Football Official 9/13/18 Pymt 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008783 240.00



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 12 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008784 10-19-2018 ORTEGA, CARLOS 010192 7570-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 50.00 N
010192 7570-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008784 65.00
008785 10-19-2018 CENGAGE LEARNING 009665 65073696 162-11-6399.00-001-922000 ACCESS CODES FOR ONLINE CO 594.00 N
008786 10-19-2018 DE LA CRUZ, JUAN 010172 6314-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Game Official Pymt 9/13/18 85.00
010172 6314-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Game Official Pymt 9/13/18 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008786 100.00
008787 10-19-2018 DONALSON, ERIC 010185 3685-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 50.00 N
010185 3685-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 15.00 N
010170 3685-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  FB Game Official Pymnt 40.00 N
010170 3685-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 FB Game Official Pymnt 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008787 120.00
008788 10-19-2018 LOPEZ, JUAN 010168 9783-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Varsity FB Game Offical Pymnt 85.00 N
010168 9783-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Varsity FB Game Offical Pymnt 15.00
Totals for Check 008788 100.00
008789 10-19-2018 DE LA CRUZ, JESUS 010166 7154-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Varsity Football Official-Pymt 85.00
010166 7154-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Varsity Football Official-Pymt 15.00
Totals for Check 008789 100.00
008790 10-19-2018 LESLIE A DAVILA 009950 17185 199-34-6249.00-999-999000  Fire Extinguishers repai-Bus' 450.00 N
008791 10-19-2018 ABRAHAM JR., LUIS 010190 6669-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Official pymt-VB vs Hidalgo 40.00 N
010190 6669-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Official pymt-VB vs Hidalgo 40.00 N
010190 6669-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Official pymt-VB vs Hidalgo 60.00 N
010190 6669-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Official pymt-VB vs Hidalgo 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008791 155.00
008792 10-19-2018 DE LA CRUZ, BRANDON 010173 9408-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Game Official Pymt 9/13/18 30.00 N
010173 9408-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Game Official Pymt 9/13/18 15.00
Totals for Check 008792 45.00
008793 10-19-2018 DE LA CRUZ IIl, ENRIQU 010167 1088-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  9/13/18 FB Official Pymnt 30.00
010167 1088-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  9/13/18 FB Official Pymnt 15.00
Totals for Check 008793 45.00
008794 10-19-2018 COBOS, GUSTAVO 010165 4149-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000 Game Official FB 9/13/18 85.00
010165 4149-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Game Official FB 9/13/18 15.00
Totals for Check 008794 100.00
008795 10-19-2018 ROEL GARZA 009904 INVO0527 199-51-6249.00-999-999000 Installation of 2 A/C Units 1,950.00 N
008796 10-19-2018 UIL MUSIC REGION XIV 010126 Entry Fee 199-36-6412.00-001-999017 BAND UIL ENTRY FEE CC TEXAS 250.00 N
008797 10-19-2018 DE LEON, RUBEN 010160 3556-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS Game Officia 9/24/18l 35.00 N
010160 3556-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS Game Officia 9/24/18lI 35.00 N
010160 3556-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS Game Officia 9/24/18l 15.00 N
010158 3556-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS Volleyball Official 9/10 35.00 N
010158 3556-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS Volleyball Official 9/10 35.00 N
010158 3556-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS Volleyball Official 9/10 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008797 170.00



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 13 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008798 10-19-2018 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 010176 5615-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Volleyball Official 9/18 Game 40.00 N
010176 5615-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Volleyball Official 9/18 Game 40.00 N
010176 5615-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Volleyball Official 9/18 Game 60.00 N
010176 5615-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  Volleyball Official 9/18 Game 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008798 155.00
008799 10-19-2018 MURILLO, JOSEPH 010180 7729-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000 DTMS VB Game Official Pymt 35.00 N
010180 7729-Game 181-36-6299.00-041-991000 DTMS VB Game Official Pymt 35.00
010180 7729-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-041-991000  DTMS VB Game Official Pymt 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008799 85.00
008800 10-19-2018 CASTILLO, CARLO D. 010188 4160-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/27 50.00 N
010188 4160-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/27 15.00 N
010183 4160-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 50.00 N
010183 4160-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 16.00 N
Totals for Check 008800 131.00
008801 10-19-2018 CASTILLO, NICOLAS 010187 7943-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/27 50.00 N
010187 7943-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/27 15.00 N
010184 7943-Game 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 50.00 N
010184 7943-Mileage 181-36-6299.00-001-991000  JV FB Game-Official Pymt 9/20 15.00 N
Totals for Check 008801 130.00
008802 10-19-2018 CCVALLEY, INC 010193 76213 164-11-6497.00-104-930000  Perfect Attendance Rewards 60.00 N
008803 10-19-2018 RAINBOW PIZZA LLC 009960 744547 164-11-6497.00-102-930000  Attendance Awards 1st six week 162.25 N
008804 10-19-2018 PROGRESO |.S.D. CHILD 009952 1021801 164-11-6499.00-102-930000  PARENTS NIGHT 57.00
009952 1021801 164-61-6499.00-102-930000  PARENTS NIGHT 37.50
Totals for Check 008804 94.50
008805 10-19-2018 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 009886 1950479827 163-11-6399.00-104-923000  Classroom Supplies-Sped Dept 611.95 N
008806 10-19-2018 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPL 009988 0703022-in 199-33-6399.00-104-911000  Nurse Supplies 538.04 N
008807 10-19-2018 ZAPOPAN BUSINESS GR 009714 33511 164-23-6399.00-104-930000  Office Supplies 791.70 N
008808 10-23-2018 A & A VILLA CONSTRUC 010300 electrical 8 699-81-6629.00-001-900000  Tech. Building - Electrical 4,750.00 N
008809 10-23-2018 A & A VILLA CONSTRUC 010301 millwork 2 699-81-6629.00-001-900000  Tech. Building - Millwork 11,043.75 N
008810 10-23-2018 A & A VILLA CONSTRUC 010302 flooring 2 699-81-6629.00-001-900000  Tech. Building - Flooring-cera 11,970.00 N
008811 10-23-2018 O'HANLON, DEMERATH 010307 09252018 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  legal services 21,669.85 N
008812 10-23-2018 CC&J GROUP LLP 010304 996495-2 199-11-6223.00-001-931000 Intro to Structural Welding 27,000.00 N
008813 10-23-2018 CC&J GROUP LLP 010305 996496-2 199-11-6223.00-001-931000 Intro to Pipe Fitting 12,750.00 N
008814 10-23-2018 CC&J GROUP LLP 010306 996497-2 199-11-6223.00-001-931000  Patient Care Tech-ncct 16,500.00 N
008815 10-23-2018 THURCO INC 010303 ac4 699-81-6629.00-001-900000  Tech. Building - A/C 7,410.00 N
008816 10-23-2018 SIP-STUDENT INSURAN 009716 2018-2019 181-36-6429.00-001-991000  STUDENTS ATHLETIC / ACTIVITIE 42,062.00 N
008817 10-26-2018 AT&T 009803 512-143-9173664 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  9/18 Circuit Transport Bill 3,544.36
010220 Oct 1, 2018 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Circuit Transport Bill 10/18 3,544.36

Totals for Check 008817

7,088.72



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 14 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008818 10-26-2018 CED 009806 2880-454255 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Lamps District Wide 990.00 N
009800 2880-454257 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Couplings for FB Field Irrig. 82.48 N
009732 2880-454258 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 AG Farm Sinks & Parts 119.16 N
009730 2880-454259 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Leak Repair Supplies 109.70 N
010226 2880-454666 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Screw driver Set 98.68 N
010063 2880-454599 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  PHS-Garbage Disposal/Homemakin 55740 N
010058 2880-454600 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 PHS-Replace Faucets 1,393.00 N
010111 2880-454591 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Dirill Set - Electricial Dept. 162.98 N
010108 2880-454592 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 PHS-Lights (Bulbs) Replacing 230.88 N
010107 2880-454593 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Replace Lights-West & PHS 250.00 N
010050 2880-454595 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Flex Cable-DTMS Installation 118.78 N
010099 2880-454594 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  East Cafe.-A/C Unit Repair 19394 N
010049 2880-454597 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Supplies for PISD Maint dept 707.67 N
009882 2880-454402 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Lamps-DTMS Nurse's Office 191.08 N
009880 2880-454492 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 PISD-Faucets 77410 N
010056 2880-454598 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  PISD-Wall Mounted Lights Repl. 2,080.00 N
009879 2880-454491 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 PISD-Faucets 985.80 N
010225 2880-454667 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Water Heater Installation Part 42752 N
009731 2880-454388 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Field House Repair Parts 295340 N
Totals for Check 008818 12,426.57
008819 10-26-2018 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS 010048 813433/1 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 Parts for Bus's 1,920.29 N
008820 10-26-2018 CULLIGAN 010073 112281 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  Console C & C Rental 10/18 35.00 N
010073 112289 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 Console C & C Rental 10/18 70.00 N
010073 112301 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  Console C & C Rental 10/18 35.00 N
010073 112343 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 Console C & C Rental 10/18 3750 N
010073 112351 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  Console C & C Rental 10/18 104.00 N
Totals for Check 008820 281.50
008821 10-26-2018 CURTIS 1000 INC 009804 5339018 199-41-6399.00-750-999000  Checks-Payroll 1,062.84 N
008822 10-26-2018 DEPARTMENT OF INFOR 010059 18070451N 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Phone Services 4231 N
008823 10-26-2018 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 010054 18229003568969 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Service 7/15/18-8/13/18 5,469.42 N
008824 10-26-2018 GATEWAY PRINTING 009770 4692340-0 199-34-6399.00-999-999000  Main./Trans. Dept. Office Sup. 289.61
009877 469696070 199-41-6399.00-750-999000 Toner for Copier 683.78 N
Totals for Check 008824 973.39
008825 10-26-2018 GCR TIRE CENTERS 009903 647-59434 199-34-6499.00-999-999000  State Inspections on Bus's 7.00 N
009903 647-59435 199-34-6499.00-999-999000  State Inspections on Bus's 7.00 N
009903 647-59488 199-34-6499.00-999-999000  State Inspections on Bus's 7.00 N
009903 647-59489 199-34-6499.00-999-999000  State Inspections on Bus's 7.00 N
010085 647-59765 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Tires for Van 634.32 N
Totals for Check 008825 662.32
008826 10-26-2018 HIDALGO COUNTY 009771 3219 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 2 School Assessments-3RD QTR 4,046.67 N
009771 3219 199-99-6213.00-703-999000 2 School Assessments-3RD QTR 2,023.33
Totals for Check 008826 6,070.00



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM

Check Payments

Program:  FIN1300

Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 15 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008827 10-26-2018 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTO 009861 1100622937 199-53-6399.00-999-999000 Web Filter SubscriptionLicense 6,966.33 N
008828 10-26-2018 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY -M 010246 5027897 199-34-6319.00-999-999000  Refrigerant for A/C-Bus'es 250.00 N
010247 5027896 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  A/C Dept. Supplies 825.13 N
010222 5027172 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  a/c motor for east 391.06 N
010221 5027173 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 East- Contactor for A/c Unit 13150 N
009875 5026806 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  A/C Dept.-Flashlight 2393 N
Totals for Check 008828 1,621.62
008829 10-26-2018 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 009695 09260534 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 1,228.47 N
009695 09260535 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 1,508.04 N
009701 09190887 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 1,796.13 N
009701 09260530 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 1,875.89 N
009688 09260532 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 2,294.06 N
009699 09050376 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 2,060.58 N
009699 09050377 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 264.24 N
009699 09050374 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 1,378.90 N
009691 09050379 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 1,596.48 N
009691 09050380 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 2,020.22 N
009690 09120882 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 1,198.37 N
009690 09120883 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 1,721.18 N
009690 09120884 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 84.26 N
009686 09120874 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 1,751.69 N
009686 09120875 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 510.02 N
009686 09120879 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 121.76 N
009689 09050378 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 157791 N
009689 09120876 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 764.78 N
009698 09050375 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 34519 N
009698 09120871 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 1,521.63 N
009698 09120872 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 1,836.92 N
009687 09190889 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 2,281.81 N
009694 09190890 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 1,423.18 N
009694 09190891 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 1,286.17 N
009700 09120873 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 886.29 N
009700 09190888 101-35-6341.00-999-999000 FOOD SUPPLIES 598.09 N
009700 09190886 101-35-6341.00-999-999000  FOOD SUPPLIES 2,072.92 N
Totals for Check 008829 36,005.18
008830 10-26-2018 MSC INDUSTRIAL 009898 97430909 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Emergency Prepare Kits-PISD 389.94 N
009898 97430919 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Emergency Prepare Kits-PISD 259.96
Totals for Check 008830 649.90
008831 10-26-2018 OFFICE DEPOT 009831 206773391001  199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Tech. Use for ADMIN Office 269.99
009831 206773392001  199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Tech. Use for ADMIN Office 97.43
009831 206776277001  199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Tech. Use for ADMIN Office 699.98

Totals for Check 008831 1,067.40



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 16 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C

For the Month of October

Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008832 10-26-2018 PROGRESO CO-OP GIN 009624 352224 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 9/18 Maintenance Supplies 111.86 N
009624 352474 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  9/18 Maintenance Supplies 85.50 N
Totals for Check 008832 197.36
008833 10-26-2018 RCI TECHNOLOGIES INC 010227 37777 199-53-6399.00-999-999000  Room/Bar Code Labels 83.55 N
008834 10-26-2018 ROBERT SANCHEZ; DBA 009845 P-390 199-51-6299.00-999-999000 Pest Control-Campus's 85.00 N
009845 P-391 199-51-6299.00-999-999000  Pest Control-Campus's 85.00 N
009845 P-392 199-51-6299.00-999-999000 Pest Control-Campus's 125.00 N
009845 P-393 199-51-6299.00-999-999000  Pest Control-Campus's 125.00 N
009845 P-394 199-51-6299.00-999-999000 Pest Control-Campus's 125.00 N
009845 P-395 199-51-6299.00-999-999000  Pest Control-Campus's 125.00 N
009845 P-396 199-51-6299.00-999-999000 Pest Control-Campus's 125.00 N
Totals for Check 008834 795.00
008835 10-26-2018 ROCHESTER ARMORED 010027 591428 199-41-6299.00-750-999000 Amored car services 90.56 N
008836 10-26-2018 TEXAS GAS SERVICE 010215 0020657 101-35-6259.00-999-999000  Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 253.12 N
010215 0020659 101-35-6259.00-999-999000 Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 103.08 N
010215 0020667 101-35-6259.00-999-999000  Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 79.05 N
010215 0020662 101-35-6259.00-999-999000 Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 103.71 N
010215 0020660 101-35-6259.00-999-999000  Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 12856 N
009773 0022237 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Gas Service-Cafe. 8/18 Inv. 191.33 N
009773 0022239 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Gas Service-Cafe. 8/18 Inv. 88.75 N
009773 0022244 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Gas Service-Cafe. 8/18 Inv. 75.04 N
009773 0022236 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Gas Service-Cafe. 8/18 Inv. 93.66 N
009773 0022234 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Gas Service-Cafe. 8/18 Inv. 92.17 N
010215 0020657 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 28.10 N
010215 0020659 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 1145 N
010215 0020667 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 878 N
010215 0020662 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 1152 N
010215 0020660 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Gas Service-Cafe. 9/18 1430 N
010212 0020661 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 Gas Service-Maint. 9/18 10.89 N
010212 0020661 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Gas Service-Maint. 9/18 97.98 N
Totals for Check 008836 1,391.49
008837 10-26-2018 TRANE COMPANY 009795 39378559 199-51-6249.00-999-999000 10 Ton A/C Unit at North Elem 9,413.28 N
008838 10-26-2018 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS; IN 009745 813 2777777 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 9/18 Rental of Uniforms 426.35 N
009745 813 2779883 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  9/18 Rental of Uniforms 34935 N
009745 813 2781966 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 9/18 Rental of Uniforms 47311 N
009745 813 2784018 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  9/18 Rental of Uniforms 343.08 N
009837 813 2777763 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 Mop/mats rental - adm 91.28 N
009837 813 2779870 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  Mop/mats rental - adm 57.94 N
009837 813 2781953 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 Mop/mats rental - adm 91.28 N
009837 813 2784005 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  Mop/mats rental - adm 4739 N
009746 813 2777566 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 9/18 Supplies-Facility SRV 94475 N
009746 813 2779675 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  9/18 Supplies-Facility SRV 1,698.62 N
009746 813 2781764 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 9/18 Supplies-Facility SRV 94475 N
009746 813 2783818 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  9/18 Supplies-Facility SRV 1,697.88 N
Totals for Check 008838 7,165.78



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 17 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008839 10-26-2018 WASTE CONNECTIONS 009767 1526745 101-35-6259.00-999-999000 Garbage Pick-Up Services 620.70 N
009767 1528008 101-35-6259.00-999-999000  Garbage Pick-Up Services 465.51 N
009767 1526747 101-35-6259.00-999-999000 Garbage Pick-Up Services 1,551.70 N
010132 1536113 101-35-6259.00-999-999000  Garbage Pick-Up 10/18 (Cafe.) 620.70 N
010132 1537359 101-35-6259.00-999-999000 Garbage Pick-Up 10/18 (Cafe.) 46551 N
010132 1536115 101-35-6259.00-999-999000  Garbage Pick-Up 10/18 (Cafe.) 1,551.70 N
009769 1526746 199-51-6259.00-999-999000 Garbage Pick-Up Services 310.34 N
009769 1528085 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Garbage Pick-Up Services 8229 N
009769 1527955 199-51-6259.00-999-999000 Garbage Pick-Up Services 931.02 N
009769 1526744 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Garbage Pick-Up Services 931.02 N
009769 1535350 199-51-6259.00-999-999000 Garbage Pick-Up Services 79891 N
Totals for Check 008839 8,329.40
008840 10-26-2018 SOUTHERN COMPUTER 010068 IN-000533230 199-53-6399.00-999-999000 Samsung EVO Memory Card 213.14 N
008841 10-26-2018 CC DISTRIBUTORS, INC 009622 S2956432.001  199-51-6319.00-999-999000  District Maint Use Supplies 1,200.46 N
009622 S2956432.002 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 District Maint Use Supplies 262.16 N
009622 S2956432.003  199-51-6319.00-999-999000  District Maint Use Supplies 33.95 N
009622 S2956432.004 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 District Maint Use Supplies 839 N
009618 S2956863.001  199-51-6319.00-999-999000  District Wide Use Supplies 1,334.68 N
009618 S2956863.002 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 District Wide Use Supplies 19450 N
009618 S2956863.003  199-51-6319.00-999-999000  District Wide Use Supplies 750 N
Totals for Check 008841 3,041.64
008842 10-26-2018 Waste Connections of Tex 010202 1536114 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Garbage Pick-Up 10/18 (Maint.) 310.34 N
010202 1537436 199-51-6259.00-999-999000 Garbage Pick-Up 10/18 (Maint.) 8229 N
010202 1537306 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Garbage Pick-Up 10/18 (Maint.) 931.02 N
010202 1536112 199-51-6259.00-999-999000 Garbage Pick-Up 10/18 (Maint.) 931.02 N
010202 1544668 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Garbage Pick-Up 10/18 (Maint.) 819.10 N
Totals for Check 008842 3,073.77
008843 10-26-2018 NORTH TEXAS TOLLWA 009774 801233285 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Toll Fees 286 N
010069 801233285 199-34-6499.00-999-999000  Toll Fees 12.86
Totals for Check 008843 15.72
008844 10-26-2018 PETROLEUM TRADERS 010072 1313631 199-34-6311.00-999-999000  Fuel for Transportation Dept. 3,990.31
010244 1318675 199-34-6311.00-999-999000 Fuel for Transportation 3,793.46 N
Totals for Check 008844 7,783.77
008845 10-26-2018 XEROX CORPORATION 010087 094377599 101-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094530674 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094377600 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094377601 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094377602 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094377610 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094377603 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094377604 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094377605 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 285.50 N
010087 094377607 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  District Copiers-AUG.Statement 470.89 N
010087 094502548 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 47089 N



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 18 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
010087 094377609 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 47089 N
010087 094377606 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  District Copiers-AUG.Statement 470.89 N
010087 094377608 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 53599 N
010087 094377611 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  District Copiers-AUG.Statement 470.89 N
010087 094502549 199-00-2110.00-000-900000 District Copiers-AUG.Statement 47089 N
Totals for Check 008845 5,930.83
008846 10-26-2018 PECINA JESUS 010149 11212554 199-53-6299.00-999-999000 Reimb Fee-webservice service 3495 N
008847 10-26-2018 LONGHORN BUS SALES 009807 R181000776:01 199-34-6249.00-999-999000  Bus#2 Transmission Repair 4,289.22 N
008848 10-26-2018 SMARTCOM TELEPHON 010200 182751148 199-51-6259.00-999-999000  Internet Services for 10/18 4,931.96 N
008849 10-26-2018 FAITH HARDWARE 009794 59311 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 9/18 Maintenance Supplies 9496 N
009794 59330 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  9/18 Maintenance Supplies 16.98 N
009794 59335 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 9/18 Maintenance Supplies 167.11 N
009794 59355 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  9/18 Maintenance Supplies 6.69 N
009794 59521 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 9/18 Maintenance Supplies 999 N
Totals for Check 008849 295.73
008850 10-26-2018 C.L. ANDERSON JR., M.D 010245 620671 199-34-6219.00-999-999000  DOT Physical's-Drivers 75.00 N
008851 10-26-2018 CTRMA PROCESSING 009775 27720038 199-00-2110.00-000-900000  Toll Fees 2152 N
008852 10-26-2018 PURCHASE POWER 009754 8000-9090-1023- 199-41-6399.00-750-999000 Postage Refill 439.00
010131 NO0010579 199-41-6399.00-750-999000  Postage Refill 52.29
Totals for Check 008852 491.29
008853 10-26-2018 BILL BUNTON AUTO SUP 010198 S1-234289 199-34-6319.00-999-999000  Condensers for Bus's #30&35 1,319.00
010104 S1-232920 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Hose & Pressure Gauages-Shop 93.00
Totals for Check 008853 1,412.00
008854 10-26-2018 ROEL GARZA 010208 INVO528 199-51-6249.00-999-999000  North-Sp. Ed. Room/A/C Leak 387.00 N
008855 10-26-2018 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE | 009607 1651-326879 199-34-6319.00-999-999000  Bus#32 Batteries 367.38 N
009614 1651-326880 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 Batteries for Bus's#2 & 29 498.84 N
009599 1651-327532 199-34-6319.00-999-999000  Bus #30-Water Pump & Hose 700.60 N
009617 1651-327533 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 Bus-Thermostat 231.74 N
009590 1651-327534 199-34-6319.00-999-999000  Thermostat for Bus's 579.40 N
009601 1651-327930 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 Bus #34- A/C Compressor & Drie 84748 N
009874 1651-328856 199-34-6319.00-999-999000  Bus-Air Filter 19542 N
009862 1651-328861 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 Mechanic tool -disconnect fuel 499 N
009873 1651-328867 199-34-6319.00-999-999000  Wire for Bus's 166.88 N
009852 1651-329968 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 Shop Use Supplies-Bus Barn 1,001.24 N
1651-327106 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 PO 9600-CORE EXCHANGE -5.00 N
1651-329043 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 PO 9601-CORE RETURNED -20.00 N
1651-327215 199-34-6319.00-999-999000 PO 9614-CORE RETURNED -44.00 N
009613 1651-326864 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Puller For Shop Use 1999 N
009593 1651-326878 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Engine Hoist -Shop Use 299.99 N
009600 1651-326883 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 F-150 Starter 184.58 N
009615 1651-326884 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Battery For A/C Dept. Truck 146.40 N
009592 1651-327187 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Shop Use Supplies 1,391.38 N



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 19 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
009606 1651-327327 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Battery for ZTrac 9140 N
009616 1651-327326 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Battery-ZTrac 997 9140 N
009598 1651-327329 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Spark Plugs for ZTrac 50.80 N
009739 1651-328005 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Oil Absorbent-Shop Use 1898 N
009735 1651-328009 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Oil Change Parts-Ford Fusion 17594 N
009733 1651-328012 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Belts for A/C Dept. 86.85 N
009740 1651-328022 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Suburban -Oil Change Parts 5951 N
009734 1651-328029 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Suburban-Starter 17480 N
009848 1651-328855 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 West Elem. Gym-Cooling Fan 999.99 N
009797 1651-328859 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Belts for Gator 256.20 N
009865 1651-328863 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 F-150 Truck Trans Cable 5899 N
009741 1651-328865 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  Shop Use- Air Gauge 1599 N
009798 1651-328943 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Tractor (1190 Case) Hose 81.38 N
009851 1651-329008 199-51-6319.00-999-999000  F-150 Truck Water Pump 41.06 N
010014 1651-329307 199-51-6319.00-999-999000 Portacooler for PISD 1,998.00 N
Totals for Check 008855 10,768.60
008856 10-26-2018 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS; IN 010035 813 2788089 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 10/18 rental-mops etc-ADMIN 4739 N
010035 813 2790152 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  10/18 rental-mops etc-ADMIN 91.28 N
010034 8132787901 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 10/18 rettal-Facility SRV 1,714.82 N
010034 813 2789957 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  10/18 rettal-Facility SRV 944.75 N
010033 8132788102 199-51-6269.00-999-999000 10/18 Rental of Uniforms 37353 N
010033 813 2790164 199-51-6269.00-999-999000  10/18 Rental of Uniforms 42147 N
Totals for Check 008856 3,593.24
008857 10-26-2018 ECS LEARNING SYSTEM 009896 217048 164-11-6399.00-102-930000  STAAR MASTER -INST MATERIAL 2,261.32 N
009896 217048 165-11-6399.00-102-925000 STAAR MASTER -INST MATERIAL 2,231.35
Totals for Check 008857 4,492.67
008858 10-26-2018 GULF COAST PAPER CO 010039 1567048/941/238 199-51-6319.00-104-999000  Janitor Supplies 3,397.52 N
008859 10-26-2018 GULF COAST PAPER CO 010254 1577691 199-51-6319.00-104-999000  Janitorial Supply per hallway 1,090.00 N
008860 10-26-2018 MENTORING MINDS LP 009997 227379 164-11-6399.00-102-930000 Instructional RESOURCES 1,697.30
009997 227379 165-11-6399.00-102-925000  Instructional RESOURCES 1,697.30
Totals for Check 008860 3,394.60
008861 10-26-2018 MENTORING MINDS LP 010120 227353 164-11-6399.00-104-930000  Student Workbooks 5,696.08 N
008862 10-26-2018 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 009696 208121809912  164-11-6399.00-104-930000 Instructional Student Folders 61.28 N
008863 10-26-2018 SOUTHERN COMPUTER 009631 [IN-000534617  211-11-6399.00-102-930000 INTERNET ROUTERS per grd level 297.60 N
008864 10-26-2018 SOUTHERN COMPUTER 010155 IN-000534774 164-23-6399.00-104-930000  Technology Equipment-principal 1,137.17 N
008865 10-26-2018 CIELO OFFICE PRODUC 009632 08104 164-31-6399.00-102-930000 SUPPLIES for counselor 370.82 N
008866 10-26-2018 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPL 010003 0703465-IN 199-33-6399.00-102-911000  NURSE SUPPLIES 437.90 N
008867 10-26-2018 MUNOZ JR OSCAR R 009575 1022181c 164-11-6299.00-104-930000  Anti-Bullying Week Presenter 375.00 N
008868 10-26-2018 STATE BOARD FOR EDU 010370 2436786 199-41-6499.00-750-999000 PERMIT FEES 57.00
010370 2436785 199-41-6499.00-750-999000  PERMIT FEES 57.00
010370 2436721 199-41-6499.00-750-999000 PERMIT FEES 57.00
Totals for Check 008868 171.00



Date Run: 11-05-2018 8:57 AM Check Payments Program:  FIN1300
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page: 20 of 20
From 10-01-2018 To 10-31-2018 File ID: C
For the Month of October
Check Check PO Invoice
Nbr Date Payee Nbr Nbr Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So0-Org-Prog Reason Amount EFT
008869 10-26-2018 HEAD TO TOES REHAB 010237 #1 163-11-6219.00-999-923000  Invocie 9/28/18-10/4/18 1,785.00 N
008870 10-26-2018 UNIVERSITY INTERSCH 009719 2018-2019 181-36-6495.00-001-991000 MEMBERSHIP FEES 1,750.00 N
008871 10-31-2018 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 010380 Post Office Box 199-41-6269.00-750-999000  post office box renewal 156.00 N
008872 10-31-2018 JIMENEZ MARGARITO 010379 lunch & dinner ~ 181-36-6411.00-001-991000  Meals-Boys State XC Meet Nov 3 48.00 N
010379 lunch & dinner 181-36-6411.00-001-991000 Meals-Boys State XC Meet Nov 3 48.00 N
010379 lunch & dinner 181-36-6412.00-001-991000 Meals-Boys State XC Meet Nov 3 14400 N
010379 lunch & dinner  181-36-6412.00-001-991000  Meals-Boys State XC Meet Nov 3 144.00 N
Totals for Check 008872 384.00
008873 10-31-2018 GO WITH JO TRAVEL, IN 010378 BUSB110118 181-36-6412.00-001-991000  Charter Bus-Boys XC State Meet 3,400.00 N
008874 10-31-2018 HAMPTON INN AUSTIN-N 010381 Coahces-3rms ~ 181-36-6411.00-001-991000  Hotel-Boys State Meet Nov 3 357.00 N
010381 Coaches-3rms 181-36-6411.00-001-991000 Hotel-Boys State Meet Nov 3 357.00 N
010381 Coaches-Taxes 181-36-6411.00-001-991000 Hotel-Boys State Meet Nov 3 64.26 N
010381 Students-4rms ~ 181-36-6412.00-001-991000  Hotel-Boys State Meet Nov 3 476.00 N
010381 Students-4rms 181-36-6412.00-001-991000 Hotel-Boys State Meet Nov 3 476.00 N
010381 Students-Taxes 181-36-6412.00-001-991000  Hotel-Boys State Meet Nov 3 85.68 N
Totals for Check 008874 1,815.94
Total Checks 810,392.90

End of Report



F2

Investment Report




Y 3
8T-NON-G AN S/
_Jadeuspy ssau 12N ofaaing N
¥
28 LIP'EES'T - ¢B°LZY'EES'E | SYPO9'Y - - LE'EZB'BTS'T sjejol
LTEET Bay -paulel a1ey 158191U) A|YIMOW
I8'LZY'EES'T V/N IRITV'EES'T | SEPO9P - - LE7ETYBEST s108{044 jeude) 100d X31
IdAL ) {00¢ JUBLLIISIALY
anjen 1B ESth| anuejeg sduluiey S|EMEIDUNM | (S9i}feuad) ERTLIEE) adAy juawisany
8T0Z/T€/01 Arnmepy 8T0Z/TE/0T JRERNIL sucliajag sysodag 810zZ/1/01
suonppy
610Z-8102

BIOZ/TE/OT NYHL 8T0Z/10/0T

30day juaLlsanmg

as! OS3HDOoUd




zn QOMNY/HWL0D SUBT BIAURLY EMMAY)SARY

"JUNOJDE INOA 10} UOHEWLIOI! PUSPIAID 1SB] MIA

LIV, 1O MBIA 0} SUOIBSURI] JO JIaquInu Jsjug

Iy
A10)S1H JUNOI2Y
602098 eI lleq (Tor TS L
28'LTr'EES'TS (IBjOL 00'L$ ‘AVN 028'/zp'ees'c  iseseyg  OUTT BuAg BLNP

8102/Z0/LL O SV souejeg  S99.°6E8-998-L 2

aAneluasaldoy
INOA 109B1UCD BSES|d

0190-64584 X1 OS3IHDOHd £3DURISISSY paaN
019 X04d Cd

VIVIN Od3H4TIM NLLY
JONVNIALNIVIA TvO0T

asi 0S3YO0Hd  :ewey H°H
uofRBlag JUNKIDY

100d INJWLSIANI LINFWNHIAOD TvI01 SYX3l ‘100d  fdon wsumpey

Z0000E0B0L JUNOIDY Lomiy wnoady
UO§jeWLIOjU] JUNOJDY _IEScz. iNRODOY

ing Bony

1819 JUN0Y

s

[Ie18(] JUNDIIY (|OOgxa| aL0g/5/1)

Ly




Bl GBANY /L0 SUBLRIAURLIY T MMM SANY

810Z/LE/L0 :91EQ ULYUOD 8L0Z/LE/L0 :9)eq 9pesL

ZTLLL'P$ el
0000 :2jey puspialg 00'L$ :99Md 0ZZ LLi'y  iseseys
8102/LE/80 :93eQ ULUOD 810Z/LE/80 :e)eq apeil

LE0VL'YS ‘lejol
000°0 :93ey puapialg 001§ :eoud 0/E0VL'y  :saleys
8102/8Z/60 :9je@ Wwiyuon 8L02/82/60 :ejeq opeiy

S v09'v$

‘W00 AUDSEIopa) ) Se0IA oG [UBU D IIEd 00 gXa L
1B SN JIRI-2 1O SINoyY

4 puspIAIg 00'L$ :991d 0Sv'v09'y  iseieyg LEshlewesoshod
8L0Z/LE/0L :9jeQ ULKUOD 8L0Z/LE/0) :ojeqepely (JOOdXALG0E )

aanejuasaldsy
sasineg Juedionied
INDA 1081UOD 3SE3|d

adsi 0S3H90Hd QWEBN  yeoue)sissy paeN
¢0000€0801 -UNOJY
ing Bon

TOO0d INJWLSIANT AINFANHINOD VOO0 SYX3L 100d  gay
UORELLIOJU| JUNODDY | ANINDNI INNO3OY

UOI)BULIOJU] PUIPIAL(] ISe]

UONBLWLIOI] pPUspIAI] 1SET ([00dxX8y 8102/5/L1




PROGRESQ INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
“A College and Carcer Readiness Divtrict”
PO Boxalt
Propreso, TX 78579
Phome: €956 363-3002 Fayx: (9506) 363-2128

TexPool Prime

0.95996

-

<l3
LS ]
—
1

2.3700 s 4,0913,223,853.23 e (0.99996

L ]
—
on
o
e

2018 e 23811] ¢ 0.000065236 »  2.3700 s 4,941,377,932.96 e  (0.99988

11-04-
2018 . 23811 o 0.000065236 e 23700 o 4,941,377,932.96 . 0.99988

Monthly Performance

ot W8-31.3010 5. 18-37 1010

2.2086 0.000060509 2.1953 4,856,373.834.63 30

Frrfurmance yuwiead reprrmiis pord periermmant which b pa [rarvtict of Mire o Deecsmest rrises off] i, The tabee alan by retaars . whed rridsrmmed, may be st mare or b (han e rf{id ool {irtral perfarmmes may be asr ar igher hn st be siaird

AR (mvestmen bu the Faal b ned latistrd b peermnterd Y7 any (s Dame s or P Rmem abec). ANKevER e meneger of 1he Faml mrehs te prraerye princeel, B s pos i by boee sarry by deposing mwmes bn e Pl



P.0./Payment Request over
$10,000.00




PROGRESO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Requisition/Payment Over $10,000
November 2018 Board Meeting

Payments

Item Number  Vendor Amount Description Purchase Authority
A AT&T $14,913.41 |Gigaman and Phone Service E-rate
B CC&J Group S 43,500.00 |Structural Welding and Patient Care Tech Interlocal Agreement
C Direct Energy S 75,000.00 [Electricity - Estimate TASB coop
D Lakeshore Learning S 14,911.85 [Instructional Supplies Buyboard
F McAllen ISD S 25,000.00 [Regional School for the Deaf Interlocal Agreement
G Pearlized Math S 17,300.00 [TEKS Bsed Kinder, 1st Grd Math Curriculum Board Approved Contract
H Region 1 S 21,488.00 |DMAC Region 1
[ Renaissance Learning S 15,768.95 |Accelerated Reader Software Board Approved
J Sharonwells S 21,800.00 |6th, 5th, 4th, 3rd, 2nd Math Curriculum Board Approved
K South Texas College S 30,195.20 |Student Tuition Internal Agreement
L Student Alternatives Program S 10,800.00 |DAEP Services Contract




" Date Run: 10-29.2018 10:50 Ay

Create/Modify p 1
Cnty Dist:  108.919 y Purchasing Requisition Repor - Current Year

Progreso 1SD

Page:1 of 4
Originator Requesto
‘"hr“\d“;\—q:"* s e i Ot v
0 endor L] Vendor Nbr PONbr __ Reaso Priori
Reference Nbr Work Order Confirm Only __Attachments Bid Category Bid Nbr
c 2 E c Reg Total
000011 - GLORIA ALONSO 008510 - WILFREDO MATA 011221 10-29-2018 10-29-2018 W. Mata-PiSD 10
800 - ADMINISTRATION PROGRESO ISD - S&R -0 AT&T 001/ AT&T : 00060 00060 Phone & Gigaman 102111881 R- Regular
10/21/18 Iny. ] ] Acct.512 AB1-00360452
00 14,913 .41

Vendor Notes: Account # 512 A81-0036 045 2

Comments: Monthly consolidated bill for phone and gigaman service for billing dale Oct. 21, 2018 for sarvice period Ocl. 21, 2018 thru Nov. 20, 2018,
Biling Date Oct. 21, 2018 DislrictleUsage for the following Numnbers: 956-565-3002 - Administration Office / 056-514-0497 / 9ss.
514-0507 / 956-514.0512 / 956-514-0829 / 956.514-0945 / 956-514-1382 / 956-514.2528 / 956-514-4873 / 956-514-9350
/ 956-514-9369 / 956-514-0485 / 956-514-9500 - North Elementary / 956-514-9502 North Elementary / 956-514.9503 - North
Elementary / 956-514-9504 - North Elementary / 956-514-8505 - North Elementary / 956-514-9506 - Norih Elemantary / 956-514-
9507 / 956-514.9508 / 856-514-9534 / 0956-514.9535 ; 956-514-9560 / 956-514-9689 / 956-514-9893 / 956-514-9983 /
056-565-0281 / 956.565-0282 / 956-565.0396 / 956.565-0757 / 956-565-1023 / 956-565-1103 / 956-565-1117 / 956-565-
1159 / 956-565-1168 / 956-665-1232 / 956.565.1264 / 956-565-1275 / 956-565.1335 / 956-565-1340 / 956-585-1602 /
956-565-1879 / 956-565-1718 - DTMS Fax / 956-565-1725 / 956-565-1819 / 956-565-2020 / 956-565-2128 - Administration
Office Fax / 956-565-2138 / 956-565-2316 / 956-565-2317 / 956-565-2679 / 956-565-3050 / 956-565-3612 / 956-565-4071 -
Administration HR /856-565-4142 - High School / 856-565-4391 / 056.565-4427 / 956-565-4680 / 956-565-4854 / 956565+
5061 / 956-565-5291 / 956-585-5397 / 956-585-5412 / 956-565-5472 / 956-565-5520 / 956-565-5523 / 056-5863 / 956
565-6020 / 956-565-6087 / 956-565-6140 / 956-565-6203 ¢ 956-565-6473 / 956-565-6507 / 956-565-6539 / 956-565-6641
!/ 956-565-7781 | 956-565-8477 / 956-565-9402 / 956-565-9727 956-565-9738 / 956-565-9765 / 956-825-0082
/' 958-825-9198 / 956.825-9199 PENDING SCHOOL BOARD MEETING APPROVAL, NOV. 2018.

Item Catalog Nbr Description

Unit of Issue Quantity Unit Price SubTotal _Discount % Discount Amt Erelght Ellg —Freight % __Freight Amt Totals
Staus ____ Long Description _

001 AT& TBIll Serv. Oct. 21-Nov. 20, 2018

MO - Months 1.00 3,832.91000 3,832.91 .00% .00 .00% .00 3,832.91

Y-Approved  Consolidated Bill for Phone Service & Gigaman Service
Note: Account# 512 147-0077 686 2, Gigaman Service from Ocl. 21, 2018 thru Nov. 20, 2018. PENDING SCHOOL BOARD MEETING APPROVAL, NOV, 2018,

ount Code Description Balance Amt Pct __Amount
199-51-6259.00-999-999000 UTILITIES -843.973.13 100.000% 3.832.91
Totat: 3,832.91
Jtem Catalog Nbr Description
Unit of Issue Quantity Unit Price SubTotal _Discount Discount Amt Fraight Elig _ Frelght % Freight Amt Totals
\ﬁlh «raight %  Freight Amt —lOlA]S
Status Long Description
002 AT& TBHIll Serv. Oct. 21-Nov. 20, 2018
MO - Months 1.00 11,080.50000 11,080.50 00% .00 =] 00% [0} 11,080 50

Y - Approved  Consolidated Bill for Phone Service & Gigaman Sesvice
Note: Account # 956-565-3002 409, Phone Service for Oct. 21 thru Nov. 20, 2018. PENDING SCHOOL BOARD MEETING APPROVAL. NOV. 2018

Account Code Description Balancr; Amt Pet Amount
199-51-6258.00-899-989000 UTILITIES -843,973.13 100.000% 11,080 50
Total: 11,080.50

End of Report



















D=
g_-l

TOPEMm<C

IsD
i1
{ ) Fax:
" SHEBY VE
, TX
tlorth
B gY
CA
2480 EA
3% teaciter of
EA
$1520 per o
BOO EA
3150 por o
2800 EA
&1 per teadher of

ORIGINATOR'S COPY

[ -
e

Y EaSAL

Waith Elem

-

TOF PO

PEE



lnvoice Number

pg
3
Q
c
=
-

4327850918 S 149.06
4327860918 $ 149.75
4327870918 S 150.00
4327880918 S 148.70
4327890918 $ 150.00
4327900918 S 148.64
4327930918 $ 149.37
4327940918 $ 149.79
4327950918 § 149.80
4327960918 $ 150.00
4327970918 S 150.00
4341100918 5 149.91
4341110918 S 148.20
4341120918 S 149.92
4341130918 S 149.28
4341140918 5 148.63
4341150918 5 149.02
4341180918 S 150.00
4341190918 S 150.00
4379240918 S 149.88
4379250918 $ 150.00
4379270918 $ 149,59
4379280918 S 149.99
4379290918 S 150.00
4379300918 S 150.00
4379310918 S 149.79
4416520918 $ 149.88
4416530918 $ 148.96
4416560918 ) 150.00
4453820918 S 149.91
4489620918 S 150.00
4489630918 S 150.00
4489640918 $ 150.00
4522890918 5 145.24
4522500918 S 150.00
4522910918 $ 148.10
4522920918 $ 149.66
4522930918 $ 149.85
4522940918 S 150.00
4535650918 S 29.99
4535660918 S 28.49
4536200918 $ 149.97
4536220918 S 117.95



4536230918
4536240918
4536250918
4536260918
4536290918
4536300918
4536310918
4536330018
4536340918
4536350918
4536360918
4536370918
4536380918
4536390918
4536400918
4536410918
4536420918
4536430918
4536440918
4536450918
4548980918
4549320918
4549330918
4585870918
4585880918
4585890918
4585900918
4585930918
4585940918
4619180918
4651020918
4651810918
4651820918
4651830918
4651840918
4651870918
4651880918
4651890918
4651900918
4651910918
4651920918
4651930918
4651940918
4651950918

tn-c.n-mwmmmm-Ln-m-m-mmm-m-mmmmm-m--um-mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

149.04
149.97
148.89
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
145.56
149.98
150.00
121.51
149.29
150.00
148.78
126.21

23.74
149.05
150.00

24.51
150.00
125.49
145.77
147.16
150.00
149.99
149.84
149.99
149.98

94.97

54.67
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
149.94
109.61
150.00
149.76
149.52
149.54
150.00
150.00



4651960198
4651970918
4651980918
4651990918
4690001018
4690011018
4690021018
4690031018
4690041018
4690051018
4690081018
4690091018
4690101018
4724311018
4724341018
4724351018
4724361018
4724331018
4723611018

wnmnnunninnnanananonntsn e n

149.14
150.00
145.93
149.49
149.92
149.83
149.89
150.00
150.00
150.00
149.67
150.00
149.35
150.00
150.00
149.83
147.99

97.78

44.95

14,911.85












18-19 RSD STUDENTS

tNa FirstName i Campus District
ODOM CHRISTOPHER {11/3/09 |[ESCANDON PROGRESO
AUSTIN
LOPEZ IALICIA 10/9/04 BROWN PROGRESO

Page 1

09/04/18
















ORIGINATOR'S COPY

5D
- n art DY
t ) t ) PO TE
HT
' c i CA
v I ¢
[
1
oFEMAD o
1541 4 ;
' 1031
1641 & }
et 00
- R -
T
ot14e10- fortha of \wa%m

QQ@;@@J:PD
{i)c;\ %% . DO



Page 1 of |

INVOICE = cocmcmmccmaaa
INVOICE NO.:
144078
REGION I EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER ———=rc—mmee-
1300 WEST SCHUNIOR
EDINBURG, TX 78541
TELEPHONE (956)9384-6000
PROGRESO ISD g CUSTOMER #: 005000
BOX 610 :
PROGRESQ, TX 78579-0613 : DATE OF INVOICE:10/29/18
: ORDER #:010142
: DATE REQUESTED:10/29/18
———— -—-- REF#:DMAC
REQUESTED BY: MARIBEL RODRIGUEZ
QUANTITY: DESCRIPTION : UNIT : AMOUNT :
: : 3 PRICE 5
000001 :DMAC SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR : 21488.000: 21488.00:
: :2018-2019 SCHOOIL YEAR : i :
REMIT PAYMENT AND PAY THIS : :
INVOICE COPY TO: REGION I EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER AMOUNT : 21488.00:
ATTN: BUSINESS SERVICES S===so=—aa—

** DUPLICATE COPY *#

https:/ itccs.esc?.O.net:3076/BUS_ACTRV__[NVOICE__INQ 10/29/2018






















































Tax Collection Report







Budget Amendment







Budget Update




Date Run: 11-05-2018 11:17 AM Statement of Unaudited Revenues and Expenditures Program: FIN3600
Cnty Dist: 108-910 Progreso ISD Page 1 of 1
Budget vs. Actual As of October File ID: C
Obj / Annual YTD YTD Percent To
Func Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Variance Total
REVENUES:

5700 LOCAL REVENUES 1,943,000.00 -20,063.37 .00 1,922,936.63 .93%

5800 STATE REVENUES 15,169,249.00 -2,134,399.76 .00 13,034,849.24 99.07%

5900 FEDERAL REVENUE 1,765,372.00 .00 .00 1,765,372.00 .00%
5000 Total Revenues 18,877,621.00 -2,154,463.13 .00 16,723,157.87 100.00%

EXPENDITURES:
11 INSTRUCTION -9,389,896.00 939,634.09 232,730.24 -8,217,531.67 41.79%
12 INST. RESOURCES & MEDIA SVCS -104,464.00 1,978.38 12,511.64 -89,973.98 .09%
13 CURRICULUM DEV.& INST.STF DEV -104,621.00 1,960.40 32,253.55 -70,407.05 .09%
21 INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP -153,911.00 33,239.96 1,462.93 -119,208.11 1.48%
23 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP -705,461.00 135,480.06 10,142.83 -559,838.11 6.03%
31 GUIDANCE & COUNSELING -305,952.00 46,364.25 2,725.91 -256,861.84 2.06%
32 SOCIAL WORK SERVICES -2,500.00 .00 .00 -2,500.00 .00%
33 HEALTH SERVICES -151,001.00 14,619.73 562.74 -135,818.53 .65%
34 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION -506,461.00 102,452.87 13,773.93 -390,234.20 4.56%
35 FOOD SERVICES -1,460,359.00 190,865.74 243,871.58 -1,025,621.68 8.49%
36 COCURR./JEXTRACURR.ACTIVITIES -1,030,545.00 159,778.32 90,276.75 -780,489.93 7.11%
41 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION -908,536.00 140,370.75 29,861.64 -738,303.61 6.24%
51 PLANT MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS -3,181,949.00 351,417.92 172,096.71 -2,658,434.37 15.63%
52 SECURITY & MONITORING SERVICES -293,667.86 70,068.51 1,000.50 -222,598.85 3.12%
53 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES -225,654.14 53,441.13 13,628.78 -158,584.23 2.38%
61 COMMUNITY SERVICES -45,819.00 4,611.85 5,673.79 -35,533.36 21%
93 PAYMENTS TO FISCAL AGENTS\MBRS -25,000.00 .00 25,000.00 .00 .00%
99 Other Intergovernmental Charge -18,000.00 2,023.33 .00 -15,976.67 .09%
6000 Total Expenditures -18,613,797.00 2,248,307.29 887,573.52 -15,477,916.19 100.02%
Total Operating Transfers .00 .00

3000 Fund Balance - October (Unaudited) .00 .00
3000 Year to Date Fund Balance (Unaudited) 263,824.00 93,844.16

End of Report



2018 Certified Tax Roll




PROGRESQ INDEPENDENT SCHOO!, DISTRICT
“A College and Career Readiness District”
P.O. Box 610
Progreso, TX 78574
Phione: (9563 565-3002 ax; (956) 5652128

To:  Mr. Sergio Coronado,
Int. Supt. of Schools

From: Wilfredo Mata,
Business Manager

Date: October 31,2018
Ref: 2018 Tax Roll

Attached is the 2018 Tax Roll Totals for Progreso 1SD as certified by Mr.
Paul Villarreal, Jr., Tax Assessor Collector for Hidalgo County Tax Office.
The total certified Tax Levy for 2018 is $2,392,794. The Total Tax Rate is
$1.39 per one hundred dollars of valuation, with a breakdown of $1.04 for
Maintenance and Operations and $0.35 for Interest and Sinking Debt.

Please keep in mind that these totals will change throughout the year as
property valuations under protest are resolved by the Hidalgo County
Appraisal Office and the Hidalgo County Tax Office.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need additional information in
regards to this matter,

Thank You.

School Vision
"Students will be inspired to search, discover, experience and apply knowledge in a safe creative environment”
School Mission
Every student in Progreso 1SD will graduate with an Associate’s Degree and/or a career license



0{&:@ a{ Tax soesson - (ollecton
COUNTY o HIDALGO
Pabls “Paul” Yblameal, Gr. 74

P.O. Box 178
Edinburg, Texas 78340-0178
Ph. (956) 318-2157
Fax {956) 318-2733
www.hidalgocountytax.org

October 19, 2018

Wilfredo Mata, Business Manager

Progreso ISD

P.O. Box 610

Progreso, TX. 78579

Dear Mr, Mata,

Enclosed please find the 2018 Tax Roll Totals for your district.

Be advised these totals do not include totals for accounts currently under protest. Those totals will be
added once the protests are resoived.

Please place this item on the agenda of your next meeting for approval by your governing body, as per
Section 26.09(e), of the Texas Property Tax Code.

Should you have any questions in regards, do contact our office.

Sincerely,

bio(PauI) arrea Jr PC(‘?L ;ég

idalgo County Tax Assessor-Collecto

Xc: Hon. Maria Arcilia Duran, CPA
Hidalgo County Auditor

2804 S. Bus. Hwy 281 « Edinburg, Texas 78539



ALNNOD ODTVAIH HO103TI0D - SSY XV
09d VHI WIHEYTIA Yinvd) O1evd

0CO06E 10 FUVH XYL IVIOL
2001 OlLYH INIWSSISSY NOILYXYL 20 ALvH

mcade

¥ ELEBLEZE'T 85'681' VY 1 ELEsEvLL 77 esgIzeLIe 250°C w104
o0 iy 0 0 0 AlHA40Yd HIHLIO
00’ 00" 0 0 0 ALH3dOYd TWHININ
00 00’ 0 0 0 ALH3JOHd IWOH IGOW
OV 0LY'ELY 00 866'196°62 ¥61'G9E'6T ELt ALH30OHd IWNOSHI4
£E'E2E086't 55681 vy gy 1295Vl ¥69'956'£82 6/8'2 AlH3dOYd W3H
ANT1TVA0L $SO1 373344 3INTVA T18VXVL BIIVA 13NN S100V HIBNNN TI0H

LO:92:0Z BLOZ/L0/0 L

SHHYNINNG DNIMOTIOL HHL MOHS 8102 HVAA 3HL HO4 GSI OSIHDOH 40 STI0H INIWSSASSY XYL

8102 ‘1 4380100 40 SV 7704 XV.1 31411430

GLA JPFSIRIO) |07 XE)
ziu1L0e chogisenbay



88 Jo 9¢ aBed

0
0
00000008

3
£

ipajqusid 3o
$90 HO
HELTS BT:0]

IV U Xel TTV ©2pod Auno) g107
Apunung uondIPSUNS [[0Y Ay

ALNNOD ODTVUIH - WasAS uolodfjo) xu ],

65°8EC°Y 1y {feuag vonpusy 93evf

LHPLE nury yeua g oy o

PETETI Y LA IEI0L
] Y POLYESECE [EI0T]
TLO'LpL sy pajesiq ams
1627601 suny asnodg Bulariing
1} Y §O JAA0) [EICT]
09%°CE0'T MY CR J3A0) NS
[} Y pEXSHUBE T80
159'0€6'92 Jury pralsatioy BwS

Nuypune] ja idwaxy vLo0t LIPT811s
HUIVUNe] JHoI UON 03] 061'C

PPOTIT' wy padde) sH
i} IHIY TOISAPXY SIqUIL
GETOLE LS Dy dolsapxg Oy
600°01 pajqestq]
200°01 1690 %TIg
QU0'sT IR VIS
200006871 e X8

B2 A XB] 10, BUISS04]

L50'E
CCGRITY
SO°6GER66
0 BFOTEL
SOT'E9L'01
PEUEIEET
668

vt

i
£4°064'T6E'T
CIFES6PLE
LILF86'6T
A |

0

r6

61

]

00¢

0

F01°1

01
F1

BOL6LL'BST
6t

i}

AN

288 (TELIE
50t

asi oSauo0ud 0S
£6506¢ b8 AVYD

;unn’) e pwaxgg-uop ey

THUY SS0°T AAXT HAZ0S

gy £A377 HIT6L

HlEY SA37F HAZOIJUN

tanjup OXE], HoZ0L]

1| BA FISIUOH UIZOXL

SUNGD JUNORY UIZEI]
Buno) Leuad vopipuay a1e
unoy) Ajeua DY ey

wy 4977 [BIOF

1IN[LA D[EXEE,

sanje A jthuaxy jenang

Hune) LAA [FI0L
SN0} PAJuSIY [RI0Y
1Ju07) POGBSLE AIMG

o)) asnedg Sopaaang
SJUNODY GO JIAQ) [BDCT]

HUNOD) §0 1340 NTIG

TRING) PENSIUIOY (B0

IR0 PEMISIUIOH] MRS

JBUY BN AXXF-PHEIOL]
HUYAuR0D 9o

1anjE ) PISSISTY

mmoy)y paddey g
UG BRISAEITS AL
HERG) UOIEN[ANT DY

HANQE A 1Y RA
ISpadIR g H0],

UOI0IpSiANg
££0690¢ bag 1sanbay
21 [4 derfmuwns sunf " zpgm

wd g1:€0 $10Z/50/01



ENTITY
JURISDICTION

EXEMPT

AG EXCLUSION

HS CAPPED AMOUNT
ABATED AMOUNT
FREEPORT VALUE
HB36E VALLIE
POLLUTION VALUE
HISTORICAL VALUE
CHDO EXEMPTION
PRORATED EXXV
VETERAN FULL EXEMP
HOMESTEAD

OVER 65 HOMESTEAD
EXEMPTION

OVER 65 HOMESTEAD
SURVIVING SPOUSE

DISABLED
VETERAN EXEMPTIONS
PRO NON PRCFIT

PRORATED

TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY

PROGRESO ISD {SPR)

57,320,136

1,222,044

3,196

51,182,117
1,519,742
286,830,651
2,035,860
149,791
747,072
121,343

1,106,523

142,338,475

TOTAL PARCELS

TOTAL MARKET VALUE
TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY
TAXABLE VALUE

TAX RATE PER $100

LEVY (Before Frozen Levy Loss)
LEVY LOSS DUE TO FREEZE
LATE AG

LATE RENDITION

LEVY

TOTAL LEVY (From TC502)
VARIANCE

2018

3,052
317,321,888
142,338,475

174,983,413 L~
1.3900

2432,269.44 v/
44,189.55
374.97
4,338.59

2,392,793.45 ¥~
2,392,793.73
-0.28



PROGRESO ISD

ENTITY

The Following information is furnished as requested,

NOTE: IT IS IMPORTANT YOU COMPLETE EACH SECTION SEPARATELY.

Itemized 2018 Tax Rate {per SleO vaiuation):

{A}  Maintenance and Operation (M and 0} |

{B) Debt Service (I and S)

Total TAX RATE (A + B} FOR

Total TAX LEVY FOR

Effective Tax Rate

Rollback Tax Rate

Average Residential Value

1.0400

0.3500
2018 1.3800
2018 2,392,793.73
2018 1.4162
2018 1.4196
2018 46,645

\0-5-49

DATE

PLEASE RETURN AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:

HIDALGO COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Attn: Lydia Elizondo, Finance/Personnel Director
PO BOX 208

EDINBURG, TX 78540-0208

FAX: [956) 289-2120

HIDALGO COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR

TITLE



F8

Copier Lease Quotes




PROGRESO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

“A College and Career Readiness District”
P.O. Box 610
Progreso, TX 78579
Phone: (956) 563-3002 Fax: (956) 565-2128

To:  Mr. Sergio Coronado,
Int. Supt. of Schools

From: Wilfredo Mata,
Business Manager

\

Date: November 12, 2018
Ref:  Copier Lease

Attached is a tabulation of quotes received for the lease of copiers for the
District. The Committee evaluated quotes from three (3) different vendors.
All of the members of the Committee awarded the Xerox quote the highest
point value and as a group are recommending the award of the district copier
lease to Xerox. The lease period is for 36 months, and the monthly lease
payment is as follows:

Xerox $5,650.02
Total Imaging Solutions — Konica Minolta $12,100.80
Core Business Solutions, Rico $12,498.86

Note: All quotes are State DIR qualified vendors.

The recommendation is that the Board approved the recommendation of the
committee as presented. I have attached copies of the quote tabulation sheets
for your review. The Committee was composed of the following members:

Ms. Diana Aguilar, High School Principal
Ms. Leticia Aguilar, Early College Director
Mr. Jesus Pecina, Technology & Peims, Director

Thank You.

School Vision
"Students will be inspired to search, discover, experience and apply knowledge in a safe creative environment”
School Mission
Every student in Progreso ISD will graduate with an Associate’s Degree and/or a career license



Copiers

Scale

Reputation of Vendor

Quality of Goods

Service/products meets school needs

Total Quote Price

Points

10

10

20

60

10 points if Progreso has had positive previous experience with vendor and all references (min. 3) are all
positive

-2 points for any documented Progreso problems

-2 if no reference or past experience

10 points if vendor provides the the product specified or a product that meets or exceeds specifications
-4 points for product that meets part of the specifications but not fully
-8 points if the products meets none of the specifications

20 points if vendor's product meets school needs
-8 points if vendor's product meets partial needs
-16 points if vendor's product does not meet district needs

formula: lowest proposed cost/vendor’s cost x 60



Copier Equipment

Top Vendors
Vendor Grader 1 Grader 2 Grader 3 Total Grade
Xerox 100 100 100 300
Core Business Solution 59 59 59 177
Total Imaging Solutions 68 68 68 204




a7

55

0@/

ELENEREN
ejoL

o

Q/l

0/

Q!

I0PUBA JO
uoieinday

10puap

dod




0l
al
al

10pUaA O
uoneinday




Copiers Lease Equipment

Service/Products Toal
Reputation Quality of meets school Quote
of Vendor Goods needs Price

| n |

10 | 10 ' 100

/ho

(0 | 10 || 7488|924 5q
o | /0 20

|

Total
Percentage

100

ms | 59

(8~

N




Xerox F Core Business Solutions - Rico Total Imaging Solutions -Konica Minoita
Meet Overage Cost |Meet Overage Cost FMeet Overage Cost
Qty Copiers Specs Alt Price Total Price 8/W - Color Specs  Alternative Price Total Price B/W - Color |Specs Alternative Price Total Price B/W - Color
More paper capacity/
2|Black & White 100 ppm Yes X |$ 84158|S 1,683.16[5 0.0045 |yes 111 ppm S 982.55 %  1,965.10 0.0032}yes prints per month $ 87180 |$ 1,743.60 [free
3lColor 70 ppm yes $ 265.90]$ 797.70 | .0051/.0456 |yes 80 ppm $ 1,007.94|S5  3,023.82 |.0058/.0457 |Jyes 70to 75 ppm S 860.00 [ S  2,580.00 [free/.043
More paper capacity/
prints per
4|8lack & White 90 ppm Yes  |x 475.49| S 1,901.96 0.0045)yes X S 781.87|S  3,127.48 0.0045{yes month/faster/ 100ppm/| $ 871.80 | S  3,487.20 [free
6|Color 55 bik 50 color ppm__ Jyes | 211.2{$  1,267.20 1.0051/.0456 }yes 60 ppm $ 73041 |$  4,382.46 |.0069/.0428 |yes 75 ppm/color55ppm [ S  715.00 | $  4,290.00 |free /.043
Meets Questionare Yes no local help support Y s,
Brand G
[(1s [ 1S 179417]$ 565002 | [ 350277|$ 12,498.86 | [ [s 3318605 12,100.80]




TEA Monitor/Conservator Expense Report

(Standing Item)




Discussion and possible Board action to
adopt modifications to District Policy DEC
(Local) concerning carry-over of local
Leave days




Progreso ISD

108910

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS DEC
LEAVES AND ABSENCES (LOCAL)
Definitions The term “immediate family” is defined as:

Family

Family Emergency

Leave Day

Catastrophic lliness
or Injury

Availability

Earning Local Leave

Deductions
Leave Without Pay

DATE ISSUED: 9/26/20]
£BY-2016-020D&C Dra

1. Spouse.

2. Son or daughter, including a biological, adopted, or foster
child, a son- or daughter-in-law, a stepchild, a legal ward, or a
child for whom the employee stands in loco parentis.

3. Parent, stepparent, parent-in-law, or other individual who
stands in loco parentis to the employee.

4.  Sibling, stepsibling, and sibling-in-law.
5. Grandparent and grandchild.

6.  Any person residing in the employee’s household at the time
of illness or death.

For purposes of the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA), the de-
finitions of spouse, parent, son or daughter, and next of kin are
found in DECA(LEGAL).

The term “family emergency” shall be limited to disasters and life-
threatening situations involving the employee or a member of the
employee’s immediate family.

A “leave day” for purposes of earning, use, or recording of leave
shall mean the number of hours per day equivalent to the em-
ployee’s usual assignment, whether full-time or part-time.

A catastrophic illness or injury is a severe condition or combination
of conditions affecting the mental or physical health of the em-
ployee or a member of the employee’s immediate family that re-
quires the services of a licensed practitioner for a prolonged period
of time and that forces the employee to exhaust all leave time
earned by that employee and to lose compensation from the Dis-
trict. Such conditions typically require prolonged hospitalization or
recovery or are expected to result in disability or death. Conditions
relating to pregnancy or childbirth shall be considered catastrophic
if they meet the requirements of this paragraph.

The District shall make state personal leave and local leave for the
current year available for use at the beginning of the school year.

An employee shall not earn any local leave when he or she is in
unpaid status. An employee using full or proportionate paid leave
shall be considered to be in paid status.

The District shall not approve paid leave for more leave days than
have been accumulated in prior years plus leave currently availa-
ble. Any unapproved absences or absences beyond accumulated

6November 2018

it

DEC(LOCAL)-%

Formatted Table

1of6



Progreso ISD

108910

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS DEC

LEAVES AND ABSENCES (LOCAL)
and available paid leave shall result in deductions from the em-
ployee’s pay.

Leave Proration If an employee separates from employment with the District before
Employed for his or her last duty day of the year, or begins employment after the
Less Than Full first duty day, state personal leave and local leave shall be prorated
Year based on the actual time employed.

If an employee separates from employment before the last duty
day of the school year, the employee’s final paycheck shall be re-
duced for:

1. State personal leave the employee used beyond his or her
pro rata entittement for the school year; and

2. Local leave the employee used but had not earned as of the
date of separation.

Employed for Full  If an employee uses more local leave than he or she earned and

Year remains employed with the District through his or her last duty day,
the District shall deduct the cost of the excess leave days from the
employee’s pay in accordance with administrative regulations.

Recording Leave shall be recorded as follows:

1. Leave shall be recorded in half-day increments for all em-
ployees.

2. If the employee is taking intermittent FMLA leave, leave shall
be recorded in one-hour increments.

3. If the employee chooses to offset leave against workers’
compensation benefits, leave shall be recorded in the amount
used.

Order of Use Unless an employee requests a different order, available paid state
and local leave shall be used in the following order, as applicable:

1. Local leave.

2. State sick leave accumulated before the 1995-96 school
year.

3. State personal leave.

Use of sick leave pool days shall be permitted only after all availa-
ble state and local leave has been exhausted.

Concurrent Use of When an absent employee is eligible for FMLA leave, the District
Leave shall designate the absence as FMLA leave.

The District shall require the employee to use temporary disability

leave and paid leave concurrently with FMLA leave. / Formatted Table
2

DATE ISSUED: 9/26/20f6November 2018 of 6
£DUY-2016:020D&C Draft
DEC(LOCAL)-x




Progreso ISD

108910
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS DEC
LEAVES AND ABSENCES (LOCAL)

An employee receiving workers’ compensation income benefits
may be eligible for paid or unpaid leave. An absence due to a
work-related injury or iliness shall be designated as FMLA leave,
temporary disability leave, and/or assault leave, as applicable.

Medical Certification  An employee shall submit medical certification of the need for
leave if:

1. The employee is absent more than four consecutive workdays
because of personal illness or illness in the immediate family;

2. The District requires medical certification due to a questiona-
ble pattern of absences or when deemed necessary by the
supervisor or Superintendent;

3. The employee requests FMLA leave for the employee’s se-
rious health condition or that of a spouse, parent, or child; or

4. The employee requests FMLA leave for military caregiver
purposes.

In each case, medical certification shall be made by a health-care
provider as defined by the FMLA. [See DECA(LEGAL)]

Note: For District contribution to employee insurance during
leave, see CRD(LOCAL).

State Personal Leave The Board requires employees to differentiate the manner in which
state personal leave is used:

Non-Discretionary 1. Non-discretionary use of leave shall be for the same reasons
Use and in the same manner as state sick leave accumulated be-
fore May 30, 1995. [See DEC(LEGAL)]

Discretionary Use 2. Discretionary use of leave is at the individual employee’s dis-
cretion, subject to limitations set out below.
Limitations The employee shall submit a written request for discretionary
Request for use of state personal leave to the immediate supervisor or
Leave designee in advance in accordance with administrative regu-

lations. In deciding whether to approve or deny state personal
leave, the supervisor or designee shall not seek or consider
the reasons for which an employee requests to use leave.
The supervisor or designee shall, however, consider the effect
of the employee’s absence on the educational program or
District operations, as well as the availability of substitutes.

Duration of Discretionary use of state personal leave shall not exceed five
Leave consecutive workdays.
/ Formatted Table
DATE ISSUED: 9/26/2046November 2018 30f6

LDY-2016.020D&C Drafft
DEC(LOCAL)-%




Progreso ISD

108910
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS DEC
LEAVES AND ABSENCES (LOCAL)
Local Leave Professional employees shall earn five paid local leave days per
school year in accordance with administrative regulations.
Paraprofessional/auxiliary employees shall earn two paid local
leave days per school year in accordance with administrative regu-
lations.
Beginning with local leave earned during the 2018-19 school year,
Llocal leave may be accumulated from year to year up to a maxi-
mum of thirty (30) days.shal-be-reneumulative:
Local leave shall be used according to the terms and conditions of
state personal leave. [See STATE PERSONAL LEAVE, above]
St AllpProfessional and paraprofessional/auxiliary employees shall
NoReimbursement not receive-an-annualreimbursebe reimbursedment for unused
for Unused local leave-to-a-maximum-of-five days-perschoolyear.

Leavelocal Leave

Sick Leave Pool

DATE ISSUED: 9/26/20]
£BY-2016-:020D&C Dra|

An employee who has exhausted all paid leave and who suffers
from a catastrophic illness or injury or is absent due to the cata-
strophic illness or injury of a member of the employee’s immediate
family may request the establishment of a sick leave pool, to which
District employees may donate only two local leave days for use by
the eligible employee.

If the employee is unable to submit the request, a member of the
employee’s family or the employee’s supervisor may submit the
request to establish a sick leave pool.

The pool shall cease to exist when the employee no longer needs
leave for the purpose requested, uses the maximum number of
days allowed under a pool, or exhausts all leave days donated to
the sick leave pool.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop regulations for the
implementation of the sick leave pool that address the following:

1. Procedures to request the establishment of a sick leave pool;

2. The maximum number of days an employee may donate to a
sick leave pool;

3.  The maximum number of days per school year an eligible
employee may receive from a sick leave pool; and

6November 2018

ft

DEC(LOCAL)-%

Formatted Table

s

of 6



Progreso ISD

108910
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS DEC
LEAVES AND ABSENCES (LOCAL)
4.  The return of unused days to donors.
Appeal All decisions regarding the establishment or implementation of the
District’s sick leave pool may be appealed in accordance with
DGBA(LOCAL), beginning with the Superintendent or designee.
Family and Medical For purposes of an employee’s entitlement to FMLA leave, the 12-
Leave month period shall be July 1 through June 30.
Twelve-Month
Period
Combined Leave for  If both spouses are employed by the District, the District shall limit
Spouses FMLA leave for the birth, adoption, or placement of a child, or to
care for a parent with a serious health condition, to a combined to-
tal of 12 weeks. The District shall limit military caregiver leave to a
combined total of 26 weeks. [See DECA(LEGAL)]
Intermittent or The District shall not permit use of intermittent or reduced schedule
Reduced Schedule FMLA leave for the care of a newborn child or for the adoption or
Leave placement of a child with the employee. [See DECA(LEGAL) for
use of intermittent or reduced schedule leave due to a medical ne-
cessity.]
Certification of If an employee requests leave, the employee shall provide certifi-
Leave cation, as required by FMLA regulations, of the need for leave.
[See DECA(LEGAL)]
Fitness-for-Duty If an employee takes FMLA leave due to the employee’s own se-
Certification rious health condition, the employee shall provide, before resuming
work, a fithess-for-duty certification. If the District will require certi-
fication of the employee’s ability to perform essential job functions,
the District shall provide a list of essential job functions to the em-
ployee with the FMLA designation notice.
End of Semester If a teacher takes leave near the end of the semester, the District
Leave may require the teacher to continue leave until the end of the
semester. [See DECA(LEGAL), LEAVE AT THE END OF A SE-
MESTER]
Failure to Return If, at the expiration of FMLA leave, the employee is able to return to

work but chooses not to do so, the District may require reimburse-
ment of premiums paid by the District during the leave. [See DE-
CA(LEGAL), RECOVERY OF BENEFIT COST]

Temporary Disability  Any full-time employee whose position requires educator certifica-

Leave tion by the State Board for Educator Certification or by the District
shall be eligible for temporary disability leave. The maximum length
of temporary disability leave shall be 180 calendar days. [See
DBB(LOCAL) for temporary disability leave placement and
DEC(LEGAL) for return to active duty.]

/ Formatted Table
DATE ISSUED: 9/26/20f6November 2018 5of 6

£DUY-2016:020D&C Draft
DEC(LOCAL)-x




Progreso ISD
108910

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS DEC
LEAVES AND ABSENCES (LOCAL)

Workers’
Compensation

Paid Leave Offset

Court Appearances

DATE ISSUED: 9/26/20]
£BY-2016-020D&C Dra

An employee’s notification of need for extended absence due to

the employee’s own medical condition shall be forwarded to the

Superintendent or designee as a request for temporary disability
leave.

Note: Workers’ compensation is not a form of leave. The work-
ers’ compensation law does not require the continuation
of the District’s contribution to health insurance. [See
CRD(LOCAL) regarding payment of insurance contribu-
tion during employee absences.]

An absence due to a work-related injury or illness shall be desig-
nated as FMLA leave, temporary disability leave, and/or assault
leave, as applicable.

An employee eligible for workers’ compensation income benefits,
and not on assault leave, may elect in writing to use available par-
tial-day increments of paid leave to make up the difference be-
tween the employee’s income benefits and the pre-injury wage.
[See CRE]

Absences due to compliance with a valid subpoena or for jury duty
shall be fully compensated by the District and shall not be de-
ducted from the employee’s pay or leave balance.

6November 2018 ADOPTED:

it

DEC(LOCAL)-%

Formatted Table

A

of 6



	NOV 14, 2018 - REG
	Divider Covers -
	b2 FIRST Reporting Compliance Requirements
	Divider Covers -
	Divider Covers -
	D2 progressochangeorder (2)
	Divider Covers -
	D3 APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT payapp3progressoisd
	Divider Covers -
	E1 CONTRACT FOR SERVICES STUDENT ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM
	Divider Covers -
	F1 Oct Check Register
	Divider Covers -
	f2 INVESTMENT REPORT
	Divider Covers -
	F3 Bills Over 10
	3 Payment Over 10,000 Nov Meeting
	Sheet1

	AT&T
	CC&J Group LLP -
	DIRECTENERGY
	Lakeshore Learning - Inst supplies
	McAllen ISD
	Pearlized Math
	Region 1 DMAC
	Renaissance Learning
	SharonWells
	South Texas College
	Student Alternatives Program

	Divider Covers -
	f6 Oct Budget Update (2)
	Divider Covers -
	F7 2018 TAX ROLL
	Divider Covers -
	G1 DEC(LOCAL) November 2018-Local Leave Modifications
	Definitions
	Family
	Family Emergency
	Leave Day
	Catastrophic Illness or Injury

	Availability
	Earning Local Leave
	Deductions
	Leave Without Pay
	Leave Proration
	Employed for Less Than Full Year
	Employed for Full Year


	Recording
	Order of Use
	Concurrent Use of Leave
	Medical Certification
	State Personal Leave
	Non-Discretionary Use
	Discretionary Use
	Limitations
	Request for Leave
	Duration of Leave



	Local Leave
	Annual NoReimbursement for Unused LeaveLocal Leave

	Sick Leave Pool
	Appeal

	Family and Medical Leave
	Twelve-Month Period
	Combined Leave for Spouses
	Intermittent or Reduced Schedule Leave
	Certification of Leave
	Fitness-for-Duty Certification
	End of Semester Leave
	Failure to Return

	Temporary Disability Leave
	Workers’ Compensation
	Paid Leave Offset

	Court Appearances




